M141%-0 114(8-O

NO. 71418-0-1

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS — STATE OF WASHINGTON
DIVISION ONE

STATE OF WASHINGTON
Respondent,

V.

JOHN BETTYS,
Appellant.

ON APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON, FOR SKAGIT COUNTY

The Honorable David R. Needy, Judge

RESPONDENT’S BRIEF

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
RICHARD A. WEYRICH, PROSECUTOR

By: ERIK PEDERSEN, WSBA#20015

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Office Identification #91059 e
Courthouse Annex =
605 South Third
Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Ph: (360) 336-9460

--r“\!{""\'r':"

e LAY Ly fad



L

IL.

III.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ISSUES......................-..........-...............-.............................................-.... 2

STATEMENT OF THE CASE ....ccnucnuismsmsssionsorsrasersassssmsnsi

V.

1. UNDER RCW 9.94A.507, THE TRIAL COURT HAVE LACKED
AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE THE CONTINGENT PORTION OF THE SENTENCE TO AN
EXCEPTIONAL SENTENCE OF RELEASE BUT THE PROVISION WAS NOT
TRIGGERED 5siissinisi it it st siarer ey s i e e to e s e e IStV asvi

2.  WHERE A DEFENDANT ACKNOWLEDGES FACTS ADEQUATE FOR HIM TO
BE FOUND GUILTY OF A GREATER OFFENSE, HE CANNOT SEEK TO
CHALLENGE THE PLEA BY FACTUAL ARGUMENTS.......cocvvemrueissereessessnsessennss 10

3. THE DEFENDANT AGREED TO HIS PRIOR CONVICTIONS, THEIR SCORING
AND THE PRIOR OFFENSE HAD NOT REMAINED WASHED OUT.....cc.coceeueennans 12



TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

WASHINGTON SUPREME COURT

In re Keene, 95 Wn. 2d 203, 622 P.2d 360 (1980).................. w5000
In Re Pers. Restraint of Barr, 102 Wn.2d 265, 684 P.2d 712 (1984)............. 3
In re Pers. Restraint of LaChapelle, 153 Wn.2d 1, 100 P.3d 805 (2004) ....12
State v. Cruz, 139 Wn.2d 186, 895 P.2d 384 (1999)....cccveeverrereerenreerannee 13
State v. Newton, 87 Wn.2d 363, 552 P.2d 682 (1976) ......cccceuvuveererevuerenens 3,10
State v. Osborne, 102 Wn.2d 87, 684 P.2d 683 (1984).......cccccoeverreeerecnnece. 10
State v. Saas, 118 Wn.2d 37, 820 P.2d 505 (1991) ..cuveveereeeerreeeiraereeranns 10
State v. Varga, 151 Wn.2d 179, 86 P.3d 139 (2004) .....cceoeveevevvrcenee. 12, 13
State v. Zhao, 157 Wn. 2d 188, 137 P.3d 835 (2006) ......cccveueeeeeeueerenuenene 3,10

WASHINGTON COURT OF APPEALS

In re Pers. Restraint of Clements, 125 Wn. App. 634, 106 P.3d 244 (2005) .9
State v. Arnold, 81 Wn. App. 379, 914 P.2d 762 (1996) .......ccceveureveennee 9,10

UNITED STATE'S SUPREME COURT
North Carolina v. Alford, 400 U.S. 25, 91 S.Ct. 160, 27 L.Ed.2d 162 (1970)3

WASHINGTON STATUTES

LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, §2 st 125 13
REW 994AB2S ciiicisiisissisiossssssassssisisasisias w1y 14
RCW 9.94A.535 ...ttt sssessssssas s asssasssssss s sssens 7,8

WASHINGTON COURT RULES

i



L SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

John Bettys filed a notice of appeal from his guilty plea pursuant to a
plea agreement and the resulting judgment and sentence. The trial court
imposed a contingent exceptional sentence on a sentence under RCW
9.94A.507 ordering release if the defendant were not enrolled in treatment by
a date just a month out in the Department of Corrections. The Department of
Corrections brought the impropriety to the court’s attention, while making it
a priority to get Bettys into treatment. The trial court extended the date by
which to have Bettys in treatment and he was in treatment by that date.

Bettys argues the trial court lacked authority to modify the sentence
by extending the treatment deadline. The trial court lacked the authority to
order release under RCW 9.94A.507 pursuant to an exceptional sentence.

Despite acknowledging a factual basis sufficient to support his guilty
plea at the time of the plea, Bettys now contends the trial court erred in
finding there was an adequate basis to believe there was sexual contact. He
cites to matter which the trial court did not rely upon in accepting the plea.
Finally, despite agreeing to his prior convictions and offender score, Bettys
contends he had a vested right to wash-out of a prior conviction. Bettys fails
to recognize he is scored under the current scoring structure.

Bettys’ conviction and sentence must be affirmed.



II. ISSUES

2

Did the trial court have authority to impose an exceptional
sentence of release of a defendant sentenced as an indeterminate
sentence under RCW 9.94A.507?

Did the trial court impermissibly extend the period of
contingency to determine if Bettys qualified for treatment?
Where a defendant acknowledges facts adequate for him to be
found guilty of a greater offense, may he seek to challenge the
plea based upon factual contentions?

Did the defendant agree to his prior convictions and their
scoring?

Where the scoring rules changed, did the defendant retain a

vested right to wash-out of his prior conviction?

IIl. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On September 3, 2013, John Bettys pled guilty to Child Molestation

in the Third Degree. CP 115 (Appendix A), CP 116-25 (Appendix B).

Bettys had a prior conviction for a sexual offense and therefore was subject

to be sentenced under RCW 9.94A.507 to statutory maximum and a

minimum sentence within the standard range. CP 117-9. Given Bettys’

offender score of 9+ and the charge of Child Molestation in the Third



Degree, there was no standard range just the top of the statutory maximum of
60 months. CP 117. Bettys agreed to his prior convictions and to the
offender scoring as provided on the plea form. CP 117. Because Bettys’
alleged victim was under age twelve and Bettys was reluctant to admit guilt,
Bettys agreed to plead guilty to enter a Alford plea which was also pursuant
to State v. Newton, State v. Zhao and In re Barr. CP 124. The plea form

read as follows:

This guilty plea is made pursuant to North Carolina
v. Alford, 400 U.S. 25, 91 S.Ct. 160, 27 L.Ed.2d 162 (1970),
State v. Newton, 87 Wn.2d 363, 552 P.2d 682 (1976), State v.
Zhao, 157 Wn. 2d 188, 193, 137 P.3d 835, 837 (2006) and In
Re Pers. Restraint of Barr, 102 Wn.2d 265, 684 P.2d 712
(1984). Pursuant to this case law, I agree there is a factual
basis for the plea to a more serious charge based upon the
reading of the declaration for determination of probable cause
filed with the court February 19, 2010. I know and
understand the evidence that could be used to attempt to
convict me on the originally charged offenses (having
reviewed the discovery and heard testimony in a prior trial),
the elements of the originally charged offenses, the elements
of the amended charges, that the evidence did not support the
amended charges and, that the sanctions or consequences of
the amended charges were less onerous to him than the
sanctions or consequences of the original charges. With all of
this in mind, I make an informed, knowing and intelligent
choice to freely and voluntarily enter a plea of guilty to the
amended charge.

CP 124. As this language indicated, Bettys agreed there was a factual basis

for the greater charge based upon the probable cause declaration. CP 124,



CP 26-40, CP 26-40 (Affidavit/Declaration of Probable Cause), 9/26/13
Transcribed RP 5-6 (See Appendix F attached hereto).

The StatSe indicated that it was seeking the statutory maximum
sentence which of 60 months under RCW 9.94A.507(3). CP 120.

The trial court continued the case and provided for payment for a
sexual deviancy evaluation before sentencing to evaluate Bettys’ amenability
to treatment and expedite the possibility of treatment while Bettys was in the
Department of Corrections (DOC). CP 126, 12/17/13 RP 43",

At sentencing, Bettys sought an exceptional sentence to provide for
immediate release, with treatment in the community. 11/26/13 RP 17-8.
The State pointed out that the trial court was compelled to sentence Bettys to
the 60 months. 11/26/13 RP 12.

The trial court imposed the 60 months sentence, but added a
provision termed to be an exceptional sentence providing for release should
the DOC not place the defendant into treatment in the department. CP 167.
It read:

So long as the Department of Corrections is providing sex
offender treatment to the defendant in custody, then this is a

' The State will refer to the verbatim report of proceedings by using the date followed by
“RP” and the page number.
“DATE RP NAME OF HEARING.



RCW 9.94A.712* sentence and the minimum term is 60
months and the maximum term is 60 months.

If the department fails to commence sex offender treatment
by January 1, 2014, then the defendant shall be immediately
released from prison and placed on to community custody for
the balance of the sixty month prison term. The defendant
will immediately (within 20 days) enroll in sex offender
treatment with ta certified sexual offense treatment provider.
The defendant will comply with all treatment
recommendations and comply with the conditions of
Appendix F. Failure to comply with any of these conditions
of community custody will result in a hearing before the trial
court. The Court retains the authority to return the defendant
to prison for the balance of the 60 month term of any other
terms the court deems appropriate.

CP 167 (Appendix D at page 4)

DOC nearly immediately challenged the sentence and a hearing was
held December 17, 2013. 12/17/13 RP 33-55.

DOC pointed out the trial court was bound to sentence Bettys to the
60 months, pursuant to RCW 9.94A.507, and that it was up to the
indeterminate sentence review board under RCW 9.95.420 to determine the
point of release of Bettys, not the court. 12/17/13 RP 34-5.

DOC specifically requested the trial court to strike the clause to
provide for release by January 1, 2014, because the trial court lacked that

authority. 12/17/13 RP 40. DOC also explained that under the expedited

2RCW 9.94A.712 was recodified in 2008 as RCW 9.94A.507.



time frame DOC could not accommodate evaluating Bettys for treatment.
12/7/13 RP 36-9.

The trial court ended up extending the deadline from the Judgment
and Sentence to have Bettys into treatment to February 1, 2014, but retaining
the other language in the Judgment and Sentence. CP 180 (Appendix E),
12/17/13 RP 53. The timing preserved DOC’s time frame to file a post-
sentence petition. 12/7/13 RP 53-4.

As of a review hearing on February 5, 2014, Bettys was in enrolled
in the sex offender treatment program. 2/5/14 RP 3. Bettys’ counsel
acknowledged that DOC was in compliance with the judgment and sentence
provision that he be enrolled in treatment as was extended. 2/5/14 RP 3. Pro
se, Bettys, still contended that the trial court should not have permitted the
extension, and that he wasn’t in treatment by January 1, 2014, that he should
be released. 2/5/14 RP 3-4, 6-7. The trial court denied Bettys’ motion to
reconsider the order of December 17, 2013, since Bettys was enrolled in

treatment at DOC. CP 218.

IV. ARGUMENT



1. Under RCW 9.94A.507, the trial court have lacked authority
to impose the contingent portion of the sentence to anm
exceptional sentence of release but the provision was not
triggered.

Bettys contends the trial court lacked authority to enter an order of
December 17, 2013, extending the time for him to be enrolled in sexual
deviancy treatment. Opening Brief of Appellant at page 8. He contends that
without that extension, under the terms of the judgment and sentence, he was
required to be released under the exceptional sentence provision to treatment
in the community. Opening Brief of Appellant at page 9.

However, the trial court lacked authority to impose such an
exceptional sentence. RCW 9.94A.507(1) requires sex offenders to be
sentenced under that section if they qualify. Bettys prior sex offense
conviction qualified him. RCW 9.94A.507(1)(b). Thus, Bettys would not
qualify for seeking an exceptional sentence under RCW 9.94A.535. In
addition, there is the limited ability to seek an exceptional sentence on a sex
offense which pertains only to the minimum term. Under RCW
9.94A.507(3)(a) the trial court is required to set the term of confinement at
the statutory maximum, and set a minimum term. The minimum term may

be outside the standard range based upon an exceptional sentence under

RCW 9.94A.535.



RCW 9.94A.535 and RCW 9.94.507 are not inconsistent and can be
applied to the same sentence as demonstrated above by the language or
RCW 9.94A.507(3). But, RCW 9.94A.505(2)(a) requires that that the court
“shall impose a sentence as provided in the following sections and as
applicable in the case...(ix) RCW 9.94A.507 relating to certain sex offenses.”
So that must be imposed if applicable. RCW 9.94A.505(2)(a)(x) also
permits exceptional sentences which must qualify pursuant to the statute.
And no provision of RCW 9.94A.505, RCW 9.94A.507, or RCW 9.94A.535
provides that an exceptional sentence under RCW 9.94A.535 removes the
requirement for a sentence under RCW 9.94A.507 if a defendant qualifies.

Here, the trial court did not set an exceptional minimum term, instead
setting the minimum term at 60 months. However, the trial court provided
for release to treatment in the community if Bettys could not get into
treatment at DOC. That provision infringed on the indeterminate sentence
review board obligation to determine release.

When a court sentences a person to the custody of the

department under this section, the court shall, in addition to

the other terms of the sentence, sentence the offender to

community custody under the supervision of the department

and the authority of the board for any period of time the

person is released from total confinement before the
expiration of the maximum sentence.

RCW 9.94A.507(5). The indeterminate sentence review board has the

authority to set release eligibility. RCW 9.95.011(2), RCW 9.94A.420.



And it was DOC which brought the matter to the trial court’s
attention. DOC has such express authority since DOC is tasked with
executing a sentence. RCW 9.94A.535 provides that there may be an appeal
from an exceptional sentence as provided in RCW 9.94A.585 which
provides express authority to the DOC while requiring DOC to attempt to
resolve the dispute prior to challenging the sentence.

The department may petition for a review of a
sentence committing an offender to the custody or
jurisdiction of the department. The review shall be limited to
errors of law. Such petition shall be filed with the court of
appeals no later than ninety days after the department has
actual knowledge of terms of the sentence. The petition
shall include a certification by the department that all

reasonable efforts to resolve the dispute at the superior
court level have been exhausted.

RCW 9.94A.585 (emphasis added). Thus, DOC was obligated to seek to
resolve the improper exceptional sentence. By extending the time to get into
the sexual deviancy treatment, DOC was able to avoid the automatic trigger
to the improper exceptional sentence, thereby obviating the need for DOC to
pursue a post-sentence petition as required by RCW 9.94A.585.

Thus, the order modifying the judgment and sentence of December
17, 2013, did not improperly modify a proper judgment and sentence and

Bettys’ argument fails.



2. Where a defendant acknowledges facts adequate for him to
be found guilty of a greater offense, he cannot seek to
challenge the plea by factual arguments.

Contrary to Bettys’ contention the factual record before the trial court
at the time of the plea was sufficient for a jury to find him guilty of the
greater offense of Child Molestation in the First Degree.

A review of factual sufficiency is confined to the
record at the time of the plea.

In re Pers. Restraint of Clements, 125 Wn. App. 634, 643, 106 P.3d 244

(2005) citing State v. Arnold, 81 Wn. App. 379, 382, 914 P.2d 762 (1996).

CrR 4.2(d) requires the judge to be satisfied that a
factual basis exists for the plea being given. In order to
determine that a factual basis exists for a plea, the judge need
not be convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that the
defendant is guilty. State v. Saas, 118 Wn.2d 37, 43, 820
P.2d 505 (1991) (citing State v. Newton, 87 Wn.2d 363, 370,
552 P.2d 682 (1976)). Instead, a factual basis exists if the
evidence is sufficient for a_jury to conclude that the
defendant is guilty. Newron, 87 Wn.2d at 370. The court
may consider any reliable source of information to determine
whether sufficient evidence exists to support the plea, as long
as it is made part of the record at the time of the plea. State v.
Osborne, 102 Wn.2d 87, 95, 684 P.2d 683 (1984) (citing In
re Keene, 95 Wn. 2d 203, 210 n.2, 622 P.2d 360 (1980)).

State v. Arnold, 81 Wn. App. at 382, 914 P.2d 762 (1996). Here Bettys
entered a plea pursuant to State v. Zhao. CP 124. In State v. Zhao, 157
Wn.2d 188, 204, 137 P.3d 835, 843 (2006), the Supreme Court expressly

approved of the procedure by which a defendant may plead guilty to

10



amended charges for which there is no factual basis where there was a
factual basis for a greater charge.

In addition, in the same statement he explicitly authorized the court
to consider the “statement of probable cause supplied by the prosecution to
establish a factual basis for the plea and for the factual basis for the greater
offenses.” CP 124. That probable cause declaration provides sufficient
evidence for the court to believe a jury could find the defendant guilty of
child molestation in the first degree. CP 27-40.

Bettys seeks to undermine the facts supporting the plea by
referencing selected portions of the trial transcripts, omitting the defendant’s
child hearsay statements which were admitted, making references to certain
regulations and supplementing pleadings from statements of others and other
cases. This exceeds the record that was presented at the trial court.

The position he now takes also contradicts Bettys’ own statement in
the guilty plea where he indicated: “ I agree there is a factual basis for the
plea to a more serious charge based upon the reading of the declaration for
determination of probable cause filed with the court February 19, 2010.” CP

124.

11



Finally, Bettys’ additional materials and references are to a defense
to the charge alleged and to which he plead guilty. The other evidence in the
case could lead a jury to conclude the defendant is guilty.?

Bettys has not established that the record before the trial court at the
time of the guilty plea was inadequate to believe a jury could find him guilty.

3. The defendant agreed to his prior convictions, their scoring
and the prior offense had not remained washed out.

Bettys contends his prior conviction occurring prior to his fifteenth
birthday should not have been included in his offender score. Opening Brief
of Appellant at page 24-5. He contends that since they washed in a prior
judgment and sentence they should remain washed out.

At the outset, the State notes that the defendant and his counsel
specifically agreed to his prior history and the scoring of those offenses in
the guilty plea form. CP 117. In addition, his prior juvenile convictions
were never vacated and no vested right exists to scoring of prior convictions.

The legislature amended the definition of "criminal history" in 2002.
LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, § 2(13); State v. Varga, 151 Wn.2d 179, 193, 86

P.3d 139 (2004). Before the amendment, a defendant's "criminal history"

3 In the prior trial, the jury did reach that determination that Bettys was guilty of
Child Molestation in the First Degree based upon the trial testimony. Reversal was a result
in the improper admission of evidence of prior acts of sexual conduct of Bettys under RCW
10.58.090.

12



did not include juvenile adjudications that occurred before the juvenile's 15®
birthday. In re Pers. Restraint of LaChapelle, 153 Wn.2d 1, 4-5, 9-10, 100
P.3d 805 (2004). The 2002 amendment redefined the term "criminal
history" to include all prior juvenile adjudications unless they were otherwise
vacated. Former RCW 9.94A.030 (13); LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, § 2(13);
RCW 9.94A.525(22); State v. Varga, 151 Wn.2d at 193. The definition
includes prior convictions that were not used to calculate a defendant's prior
offender score under a former version of the SRA. Former RCW
9.94A.030(13)(c); LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, § 2(13); State v. Varga, 151
Wn.2d at 193.

Thus Bettys® prior convictions even if not scored previously, or
having washed out under a prior version of the SRA, are scored under the
current version of the SRA. Here the current offense of conviction occurred
in 2008 or 2009. CP 115.

Contrary to Bettys assertion, "[u]nder the current SRA, no offender
has a vested right in the definition of criminal history in effect when a

previous crime was committed." LaChapelle, 153 Wn.2d at 12.* And the

4

Bettys appears to have been taken astray by citing to State v. Cruz, 139 Wn.2d 186,
895 P.2d 384 (1999) which has been superseded by statute.

In contrast, the 2002 SRA amendments irrefutably alter the
definition of criminal history by adding that "[a] conviction may be
removed from a defendant's criminal history only if it is vacated," and "[a]
prior conviction that was not included in an offender score calculated

13



fact it may not have been scored previously does not mean it is not scored in

subsequent cases.

The fact that a prior conviction was not included in an
offender's offender score or criminal history at a previous
sentencing shall have no bearing on whether it is included in
the criminal history or offender score for the current offense.
Prior convictions that were not counted in the offender score
or included in criminal history under repealed or previous
versions of the sentencing reform act shall be included in
criminal history and shall count in the offender score if the
current version of the sentencing reform act requires
including or counting those convictions. Prior convictions
that were not included in criminal history or in the offender
score shall be included upon any resentencing to ensure
imposition of an accurate sentence.

RCW 9.94A.525(22).

Bettys’ offender score challenge fails.”

V. CONCLUSION

For the forgoing reasons, John Betty’s challenges to his guilty plea

and sentencing must be denied and his sentence affirmed.

pursuant to a former version of the sentencing reform act remains part of
the defendant's criminal history." LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, § 2(13)Xb),
(c). Unlike previous versions of the SRA in Cruz and Smith, this definition
of "criminal history" explicitly includes previously "washed out"
convictions. Moreover, the amendments direct sentencing courts to
include previously "washed out" convictions if the current version of the
SRA requires consideration of such convictions when calculating
defendants' offender scores. LAWS OF 2002, ch. 107, § 3(18).
Sra:ev Varga, 151 Wn.2d 179, 193, 86 P.3d 139, 146 (2004).
Also, it should be noted that Bettys’ only requested relief is for remand for
resentencing as to opposed to withdrawal of his guilty plea. Brief of Appellant at page 31.
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DATED this 214 day of September, 2014

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

ERIK PEDERSEN, WSBA#20015
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Skagit County Prosecutor’s Office #91059

DECLARATION OF DELIVERY

I, Karen R. Wallace, declare as follows:

I sent for delivery by; [ X ]United States Postal Service; [ JABC Legal Messenger
Service, a true and correct copy of the document to which this declaration is attached, to:
John Bettys, DOC#711306, addressed as HA-01-1L, Coyote Ridge Correction Center, P.O.
Box 769, Connell, WA 99326-0769. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Mount Vernon,

Washington this Z j of Septembet, 2014.

e ffosione

KARBN R. WALLACE, DECLARANT
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T FILED
SKAGIT COUNT
SKAGIT COUNTY, o

WI3SEP 26 P -2: 27

SKAGIT COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO: 10-1-00159-9
Plaintiff,
vs. THIRD AMENDED INFORMATION

JOHN EDWARD BETTYS,
Defendant.

TO: JOHN EDWARD BETTYS

DOB: 09/12/1974 :

LKA: 9434 PADILLA HEIGHTS ROAD #A, ANACORTES, WA 98221
PHY: C/M/HT:6’04”/300 LBS/BLU EYES/BRN HAIR

ID#: SID#WAI15110978; WA DOL#BETTYJE2690K; DOC#711306
AGENCY: APD #09-A05618 '

By this Amended Information, the Prosecuting Attorney accuses you of the crime of:

COUNT1
Child Molestation in the Third Degree - RCW 9A.44.089 — Class C Felony
On or about and between December 1, 2008 and July 12, 2009, in the County of Skagit,
State of Washington, the above-named Defendant, being at least forty-eight (48) months older
than MIF, had sexual contact with MIF, who was at least fourteen (14) years old but less than
sixteen (16) years old, and not married to the defendant; contrary to Revised Code of Washington

9A.44.089. (Maximum Penalty - Five (5) years imprisonment and/or a $10,000 fine pursuant to RCW
9A.44.089(2) and 9A.20.021(1)c), plus restitution and assessments.)

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

DATED: September 26, 2013 By ﬁ M =y

ROSEMARY H. KAHOLOKULA, WSBA#25026
(gﬁz C% AL DEPUTY PROSECUTOR
F v (o

AMENDED INFORMATION SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
(Revised 9/2000) OR,G,NAL MIOUNT VERNGH, WASRNGTON %273
Page 1 , PH: (360) 336-9460 - FAX (360) 336-9347
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Superior Court of Washington

For Skagit County
State of Washington
Plaintiff
Vs.
JOHN E. BETTYS
: Defendant

' .
}, vab 2 tende . A

i TR

g Pl ED
SKAGIT COUNTY
SKAGIT COUNT Y. Lv’tff ;

WIISEP26 PN 2: 23°

No. 10-1-00158-9

Statement of Defendant on Plea of
Guiity to Sex Offense

(Felony)

(STTDFG)

1. My true name is John Edward Bettys.
My age is 39.

-

The last level of education I completed was FZ 4&{."' Q{ (g?"

| Have Been Informed and Fully Understand That:

(2) 1 have the right to representation by a lawyer and if I cannot afford to pay for a laWycr,. one

will be provided at no expense to me.

(b) I am charged with:

COUNT 1: CHILD MOLESTATION IN THE THIRD DEGREE.
The elements are: RCUJ QA . Hy.089 . -

Count 1: Between December 1, 2008 and July 12, 2009, in Skagit County Washington, the
defendant had sexual contact with another who is at least fourteen years old but less than

sixteen years old and not married to the perpetrator and the perpetrator is at least forty-eight

months older than the victim.

5. | Understand | Have the Following Important Rights, and | Give Them Up by

Pleading Guilty:

(a) The right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury in the counly where the crime

was allegedly committed;

®) The right to remain silent before and dunng trial, and the right to refuse to testify against

Statement on Plea of Guilty to Sex Offense (STTDFG) - Page 1 of 10

CrR 4.2(g) (08/2013)

EKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
603 S. JRD ST. - COURTHOUSE ANNEX MOUNT
VERNON, WASHINGTON 98273

ll'



(©)
C))

(e)

®

myself;
The right at trial to hear and question the witnesses who testify against me;

The right at trial to testify and to have witnesses testify for me. These witnesses can be
made to appear at no expense to me;

The right to be presumed innocent unless the State proves the charge beyond a reasonable
doubt or | enter a plea of guilty;

The right to appeal a finding of guilt after a trial.

6. In Considering the Consequences of My Gulity Plea, | Understand That:

(a) Each crime with which | am charged carries a maximum sentence, a fine, and a
Standard Sentence Range as follows:
COUNT | OFFENDER | STANDARD RANGE PLUS COMMUNITY MAXIMUM TERM AND
NO. . |score ACTUAL CONFINEMENT | Enhancements® | CUSTODY FINE
(not including enhancements)
1 60 months 36 months (subject |5 years &/or $10,000

to RCW 9.94A.

*The sentencing enhancement codes are: (RPh) Robbery of a pharmacy, (CSG) Criminal street gang involving minor, (AE)

Endangerment while attempting to elude. The following enhancements will run consecutively to all other parts of my entire

sentence, including other enhancements and other counts: (F) Fircarm, (D) Other deadly weapon, (SM) Sexual Motivation,

RCW 9.94A.533(8), (SCF) Scxual conduct with a child for a fee, RCW 9.94A.533(9), (P16) Passenger(s) under age 16. : ¢
; g

()

©

()

The standard sentence range is based on the crime charged and my criminal history. ik
Criminal history includes prior convictions and juvenile adjudications or convictions,
whether in this state, in federal court, or elsewhere.

The prosecuting attorney's statement of my criminal history is attached to this agreement.
Unless I have attached a different statement, I agree that the prosecuting attorney’s
statement is correct and complete. If I have attached my own statement, [ assert that it is
correct and complete. If 1 am convicted of any additional crimes between now and the time
lam semenced, 1 am obligated to tell the sentencmg Judge about those conwcuons

m mgggng g[ Rape of a Child I"Involvedlﬂereut vieti m. "

If 1 am convicted of any new crimes before sentencing, or if any additional criminal history
is discovered, both the standard sentence range and the prosecuting attorney’s
recommendation may increase. Even so, my plea of guilty to this charge is binding on me.
I cannot change my mind if additional criminal history is discovered even though the
standard sentencing range and the prosecuting attorney's recommendation increase or a
mandatory sentence of life imprisonment without the possibility of parole is required by
law.

Statement on Plea of Guilty to Sex Offense (STTDFG) - Page 2 of 10 - SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
CrR 4.2(g) (08/2013) 603 S. JRD ST. - COURTHOUSE ANNEX MOUNT
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(e) In addition to sentencing me to confinement, the judge will order me to pay $500.00 as a
victim's compensation fund assessment and any mandatory fines, fees, assessments, or
penalties that apply to my case. If this crime resulted in injury to any person or damage to
or loss of property, the judge will order me to make restitution, unless extraordinary
circumstances exist which make restitution inappropriate. The amount of restitution may
be up to double my gain or double the victim’s loss. The judge may also order that I pay a
fine, court costs, attorney fees and the costs of incarceration.

itted on or after ber 1, 2001: (i) Sentencing under RCW N
9.94A.507: If this offense is any of the offenses listed in subsections (aa) or (bb), below,
the judge will impose a maximum term of confinement consisting of the statutory
maximum sentence of the offense and a minimum term of confinement either within the

“standard range for the offense or outside the standard range if an exceptional sentence is
appropriate. The minimum term of confinement that is imposed may be increased by the
Indeterminate Sentence Review Board if the Board determines by a preponderance of the
evidence that it is more likely than not that [ will commit sex offenses if released from
custody. In addition to the period of confinement, [ will be sentenced to community
custody for any period of time I am released from total confinement before the expiration
of the maximum sentence. During the period of community custody I will be under the
supervision of the Department of Corrections and 1 will have restrictions and requirements
placed upon me, which may include electronic monitoring, and I may be required to

participate in rehabilitative programs.

(aa) If the current offense is any of these offenses or attempt to commit any of these

offenses:
Rape in the first degree Rape in the second degree
Rape of a child in the first degree Rape of a child in the second degree
committed when I was at least 18 years old' | committed when [ was at least 18 years old
Child molestation in the first degree Indecent liberties by forcible compulsion
committed when | was at least 18 years old

Any of the following offenses with a finding of sexual motivation:

Murder in the first degree | Murder in the second degree
Statement on Plea of Guilty to Sex Offense (STTDFG) - Page 3 of 10 ST COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
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Homicide by abuse Kidnapping in the first degree
Kidnapping in the second degree Assault in'the first degree

Assault in the second degree Assault of a child in the first degree
Assault of a child in the second degree Burglary in the first degree

(bb) If the current offense is any sex offense and I have a prior conviction for any of
these offenses or attempt to commit any of these offenses:

Rape in the first degree Rape in the second degree

Rape of a child in the first degree Rape of a child in the second degree
Child molestation in the first degree Indecent liberties by forcible compulsion
Any of the following offenses with a finding of sexual motivation:

Murder in the first degree Murder in the second degree

Homicide by abuse Kidnapping in the first degree
Kidnapping in the second degree Assault in the first degree

Assault in the second degree Assault of a child in the first degree
Assault of a child in the second degree Burglary in the first degree

(ii) Ifthis offense is a sex offense that is not listed in paragraph 6(f)(i), then in addition to
sentencing me to a term of confinement, the judge may order me to serve up to one year of
community custody if the total period of confinement ordered is not more than 12 months.

If the period of confinement is over one year, or if my crime is failure to register as a sex

offender, and this is my second or subsequent conviction of that crime, the judge will

sentence me to community custody for 36 months or up to the period of earned release, fl’
whichever is longer. During the period of community custody to which | am sentenced, | &
will be under the supervision of the Department of Corrections, and | will have restrictions

and requirements placed upon me, which may include electronic monitoring.

For sex offenses committed on or after March 20, 2006: For the following offenses and

special allegations, the minimum term shall be either the maximum of the standard sentence
range for the offense or 25 years, whichever is greater:

1) If the offense is rape of a child in the first degree, rape of a child in the second degree
or child molestation in the first degree and the offense includes a special allegation that the
offense was predatory.

2) If the offense is rape in the first degree, rape in the second decree, indecent liberties by
forcible compulsion, or kidnapping in the first degree with sexual motivation and the
offense includes special allegation that the victim of the offense was under 15 years of age
at the time of the offense.

3) If the offense is rape in the first degree, rape in the second degree with forcible
compulsion, indecent liberties with forcible compuision, or kidnapping in the first degree
with sexual motivation and this offense includes a special allegation that the victim of the
offense was, at the time of the offense, developmentally disabled, mentally disordered, or a
frail elder or vulnerable adult.

Community Custody Violation: If I violate the conditions of my community custody, the
Department of Corrections may sanction me up to 30 days confinement per violation and/or
revoke my earned early release, or the Department of Corrections may impose additional

" conditions or other stipulated penalties. The court also has the authority to impose
sanctions for any violation.
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(®) The prosecuting attorney will make the following recommendation to the judge:
nt 1: 60 months under RCW 9. 7(3) and community custody under RCW
.94, (1) rlod of time the n_is released from total confinement

before the exglntion of the maximum sentence,”
mmunity custody conditions as recommended by the rtment of Correct

n
the PSL_no contact with victim, sex offender treatment while in prison and

com with treatmen while on community ¢ i

custody to include a condition of no contact with minor children (subject to

determination of i with res to contact with his minor son
court costs, assessments and restitution. :

[ ] The prosecutor will recommend as stated in the plea agreement which is incorporated
by reference.

(h) The judge does not have to follow anyone’s recommendation as to sentence. The judge
must impose a-sentence within the standard range unless the judge finds substantial and
compelling reasons not to do so (except as provided in paragraph 6(f)). I understand the
following regarding exceptional sentences:

() The judge may impose an exceptional sentence below the standard range if the
Jjudge finds rmtlg,nlmg circumstances supporting an exceptional sentence.
(ii) The judge may impose an exoeptlonal sentence above the standard range if | am
being sentenced for more than one crime and [ have an offender score of more :!i
than nine. H
@#if)  The judge may also impose an exceptional sentence above the standard range if
the State and [ stipulate that justice is best served by imposition of an
exceptional sentence and the judge agrees that an exceptional sentence is
consistent with and in furtherance of the interests of justice and the purposes of
‘the Sentencing Reform Act.
(iv)  The judge may also impose an exceptional sentence above the standard range if
the State has given notice that it will seek an exceptional sentence, the notice
states aggravating circumstances upon which the requested sentence will be
based, and facts supporting an exceptional sentence are proven beyond a
reasonable doubt to a unanimous jury, to a judge if 1 waive a jury, or by
stipulated facts.

If the court imposes a standard range sentence, then no one may appeal the sentence. If
the court imposes an exceptional sentence after a hearing, either the State or I can appeal

the sentence.

@) if I am not a citizen of the United States, a plea of guilty to an offense punishable as a crime
under state law is grounds for deportation, exclusion from admission to the United States,
or denial of naturalization pursuant to the laws of the United States.

G) I may not possess, own, or have under my control any firearm, and under federal law any
firearm or ammunition, unless my right to do so is restored by the court in which I am
convicted or the superior court in Washington State where 1 live, and by a federal court if
required. | must immediately surrender any concealed pistol license.
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(k)

)
(m)

(n)

(0)

I will be ineligible to vote until that right is restored in a manner provided by law. If [ am
registered to vote, my voter registration will be cancelled. Wash. Const. art. V1, § 3,
RCW 29A.04.079, 29A.08.520.

Govermnment assistance may be suspended during any period of confinement.

I will be required to register where I reside, study or work. The specific registration
requirements are described in the “Offender Registration” Attachment.

I will be required to have a biological sample collected for purposes of DNA identification
analysis, unless it is established that the Washington State Patrol crime laboratory already
has a sample from me for a qualifying offense. 1 will be required to pay a $100.00 DNA
collection fee.

I will be required to undergo testing for the human immunodeficiency (HIV/AIDS) virus.

Notification Relating to Specific Crimes: If any of the following paragraphs DO NOT
APPLY, counsel and the defendant shall strike them out. The defendant and the
judge shall Initial all paragraphs that DO APPLY.

— (@

=S

Special sex offender sentencing alternative: In addition to other eligibility requirements
under RCW 9.94A.670, 1o be eligible for the special sex offender sentencing alternative, I
understand that I must voluntarily and affirmatively admit that I committed all of the
elements of the crime(s) to which I am pleading guilty. I make n{y voluntary and affirmative
admission in my statement in paragraph 11.

For offenses committed before September 1, Z_O_QI: The judge may suspend execution of
the standard range term of confinement under the special sex offender sentencing

alternative (SSOSA) if I qualify under former RCW 9.94A.120(8) (for offenses committed
before July 1, 2001) or RCW 9.94A.670 (for offenses committed on or after July 1, 2001).
If the judge suspends execution of the standard range term of confinement, I will be placed
on community custody for the length of the suspended sentence or three years, whichever is
greater; | will be ordered to serve up to 180 days of total confinement; I will be ordered to
participate in sex offender treatment; [ will have restrictions and requirements placed upon
me; and | will be subject to all of the conditions described in paragraph 6(e). Additionalily,
the judge could require me to devote time to a specific occupation and to pursue a
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prescribed course of study or occupational training. If a violation of the sentence occurs
during community custody, the judge may revoke the suspended sentence.

For offenses committed on or after September |, 2001: The judge may suspend execution

of the standard range term of confinement or the minimum term of confinement under the
special sex offender sentencing alternative (SSOSA) if [ qualify under RCW 9.94A.670. If
the judge suspends execution of the standard range term of confinement for a sex offense
that is not listed in paragraph 6(f)(i), I will be placed on community custody for the length
of the suspended sentence or three years, whichever is greater. If the judge suspends
execution of the minimum term of confinement for a sex offense listed in paragraph 6(fXi),
[ will be placed on community custody for the length of the statutory maximum sentence of
the offense. In addition to the term of community custody, I will be ordered to serve up to
180 days of total confinement if | committed the crime prior to July 1, 2005, or up to 12
months with no early release if | committed the crime on or after July 1, 2005; I will be
ordered to participate in sex offender treatment; I will have restrictions and requirements
placed upon me, which may include electronic monitoring; and I will be subject to all of the
conditions described in paragraph 6(c). Additionally, the judge could require me to devote
time to a specific occupation and to pursue a prescribed course of study or occupational
training. If a violation of the sentence occurs during community custody, the judge may
revoke the suspended sentence.

— AT

0

h

If | am subject to community custody and the judge finds that | have a chemical
dependency that has contributed to the offense, the judge may order me to participate in
rehabilitative programs or otherwise to perform affirmative conduct reasonably related to
the circumstances of the crime for which I am pleading guilty.

Statement on Plea of Guilty to Sex Offense (STTDFG) - Page 7 of 10 SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

§. JRD ST. - COURTHOUSE ANNEX MOUNT
CrR 4.2(g) (08/2013) o« VERNON, w:mtmTEo:t 98173



7. 1 plead guilty to:

CcO 1: CHILD MO ATION IN THE THIRD DEGREE.
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11.

12.

A/

in the Third Amended Information. I have received a copy of that Information.
1 make this plea freely and voluntarily.
No one has threatened harm of any kind to me or to any other person to cause me to make this plea.

No person has made promises of any kind to cause me to enter this plea except as set forth in this
statement.

The judge has asked me to state what I did in my own words that makes me guilty of this crime.
This is my statement:

This lea is nt to North Carolina v. Alford, 400 U.S. 25, 91 S.Ct. 160, 27

L.Ed.2d 162 (1970), State v, Newton, 87 Wn.2d 363, 552 P.2d 682 (1976), State v. Zhao, 157

Wa. 2d 188, 193, 137 P.3d 7 nd In Re Pers. Restraint of Barr, 102 Wn.2d 265
684 P.2d 712 (1984). Pursuant to th law, 1 ere is a factual basis for the plea to
a_more upon the reading of the dec tion for determination of

probable cause filed with the court February 19, 2010. I kmow and understand the

S d be used to attempt to : 2 original

having reviewed the discovery and imony in g r trial), the elements of the
nally cha offense, the elements of the amended ¢ that the evidence did not

support the amended n the sanctions or co uences of the amended

c were less onerous to him than the sanctions or co nces of the o 1 charge. .

. t "Q;

3 formed, knowing
volum enter a of guilty to the amended cha

[XX] Instead of making a statement, I agree that the court may review the police reports
and/or a statement of probable cause supplied by the prosecution to establish a factual basis
for the plea and for the factual basis for the greater offenses.

My lawyer has explained to me, and we have fully discussed, all of the above paragraphs and the
“Offender Registration” Attachment. I understand them all. 1 have been given a copy of this

"Statement of Defendant on Plea of Guilty." I have no further c;?&ﬂmjudgc.

JoHn E. Bet_tyi,ye{\dan(

| have read and discussed this statement with the
defendant and believe that the defendant is
competent and fully understands the statement.

wk

Erik Pedersen, Prosecuting Attorney

Catherine McDonald, Deﬁ_mdam's L'awyer

WSBA# 20015 WSBA# 24002

The defendant signed the foregoing statement in open court in the presence of the defendant's lawyer and
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the undersigned judge. The defendant asserted that [check appropriate box]:

m(a) The defendant had previously read the entire statement above and that the defendant understood it
in full; -

] (b) The defendant's lawyer had previously read to him or her the entire'statement above and that the
defendant understood it in full; or

] (c) An interpreter had previously read to the defendant the entire statement above and that the
defendant understood it in full. The Interpreter’s Declaration is attached.

interpreter’s Declaration: 1am a certified or registered interpreter, or have been found otherwise qualified
by the court to interpret, in the language, which the defendant
understands. | have interpreted this document for the defendant from English into that language. [ certify
under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed at (city) , (state) , on (date)

Interpreter Print Name

1 find the defendant’s plea of guilty to be knowingly, intelligently and voluntarily made. Defendant
understands the charges and the consequences of the plea. There is a factual basis for the plea. The

defendant is guilty as charged.

T G (W g % i
Judge nk E?
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FILED
SKAGIT COUNi Y CLERK
SKAGIT COUNTY. WA

2018FEB 19 PN |: 38
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SKAGIT COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO: 10-1-00159-9
Plaintiff,
vs. MOTION FOR WARRANT
JOHN EDWARD BETTYS, PROBABLE CAUSE
Defendant.

COMES NOW the Skagit County Prosecuting Attorney and moves the Court to issue a
Warrant to the Defendant:

JOHN EDWARD BETTYS

LKA: 9434 PADILLA HEIGHTS ROAD #A ANACORTES, WA 98221
DOB: SEPTEMBER 12, 1974
DOL: WA BETTYJE2690K

1. I, Erin C. Dyer, am a Deputy Prosecuting Attorney for Skagit County and make
this motion in that capacity; and

2 The above-named Defendant is accused of a crimes by a document on file; and

3 Probable cause appears to exist to believe that the defendant committed the
offenses charged based on the attached affidavit of Michael S. Hansen, Detective.

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

DATED: February 19, 2010 By: ?_A_/‘ QM

ERIN C. DYER, WSBA#35585
DEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

MOTION FOR WARRANT ¢u53. 38 ST — COURTROLIE ARSI

(PROBABLE CAUSE) (Revised 9/2000) O R I G , NA L o v s
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STATE OF WASHINGTON )
)
Vs ) AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE
) =
JOHN EDWARD BETTYS )

1 Michael S. Hansen, a Detective with the Anacortes Police Department, being duly swom on
oath, deposes and says that on 07/12/09 at approximately 4:30 PM Daniel Edward King (DOB
10/15/85) came into the Anacortes Police Department to report that his 5-year-old step-son, MIF
(DOB 03/24/04), had possibly been the victim of sexual abuse. Officer Jacobson spoke with
Daniel King while MIF waited with his mother, Andrec Mae King (DOB 09/18/85) in the lobby
of the police station.

Daniel King explained that Andree King’s mother, Lauric Lee Ferrell (DOB 04/24/64), had been
visiting with MIF earlier that day. During the visit, Laurie Ferrell reported that MIF grabbed her
groin area at some point during the visit. When confronted by Laurie Ferrell and her boyfriend,
Kurt Evan Gratias (DOB 04/19/67) about the touching, MIF responded by claiming that his
uncle, John Edward Bettys (DOB 09/12/74) had touched him in that spot at some point in the
past.

Daniel said both he and Andree King questioned MIF in detail about his allegation that he was
touched on or around his groin by John Bettys. MIF again indicated that John had specifically
"Poked” his penis from the outside of his clothing. MIF stated that the touching happened once
at John's residence at 9434 Padilla Heights Rd., Anacortes, Skagit County, Washington. MIF
told Daniel King the incident occurred "A long time ago", but was unable to provide a specific
time or date. MIF added that Michael Lee Bettys (AKA "Bacca" - DOB 02/18/81) had been
present during the incident. Daniel was unable to coax any additional details from MIF and he -
was reluctant to speak about the incident. Daniel King stated that he and Andree inspected MIF's
bare penis and groin area and did not notice anything unusual.

It should be noted that John Bettys is Daniel King’s uncle, and that he and his brother, Michael
Bettys (“Bacca”), were John Bettys' sexual abuse victims several years earlier. Michael and
Daniel’s testimony led to John's conviction and incarceration and current status as a Registered
Sex Offender (RSO). Daniel claimed that Andree's family hates and judges John for these
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reasons and they do not want MIF spending any time around John. Daniel noted that he believed
MIF had been coached and/or instructed by Andree's family to make these claims, due to their
hatred of John and his history of sexual abuse towards young boys.

As it appeared only Daniel King had been interviewed during the initial report, I called Andree
King on 07/13/09 at approximately 11:00 AM. When asked to clarify what MIF had disclosed to
her Andree King confirmed that MIF relayed that John Bettys had "poked" and "pulled” at his
penis with his hand "some time ago". Andree King said that MIF was unclear about how long
ago this might have occurred, or if it occurred on more than one occasion, but she expressed her
concern as John Bettys molested her husband, Daniel King, when he was approximately five
years of age. Andree stated that historically, John Bettys initiated his pattern of molestation by
playfully touching, but later progressed to pulling/masturbating his victims and performing
Fellatio. Andree reiterated her concern about what John Bettys may have done based on a report
by MIF that he was sore around the area of his penis and that he has been acting out in what she
perceives as an age inappropriate sexual manner lately, i.e. grabbing at his grandmother, Laurie
Ferrell’s groin area.

On 07/16/08°%10:00 AM, Child Interview Specialist Nicol Flaco conducted a forensic child
interview of MIF at the Mount Vernon Child Advocacy Center (CAC). During the interview
Daniel King and Andree King spoke with CAC Director Mary Lafond.

During the interview MIF explained that he had a secret he needed to tell the police. MIF went
on to speak about his living situation and school. When asked if anyone comes to visit the home,
MIF stated that "John" cames to take him to school. When asked about John’s identity, MIF did
not answer, but instead asked Flaco if she could come to his house and start taking him to school
instead. Flaco explained that she had her own children to take to school. MIF suggested she
could take her kids to school, and then come get him from his home on Stevenson Road and
bring him to school afterward.

Flaco then asked MIF about what he was there to talk with her about. MIF stated that "John"
(Bettys) touched him two times and told him Don't tell anyone’. While describing the touching
to Flaco, MIF motioned several times toward his groin. When asked where this touching
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occurred MIF told Flaco that he had been at “Grandma Sylvia's” house (known to be a Sylvia
Carolyn Bettys — DOB 12/07/41 — who lives in a trailer adjacent to John Bettys) shortly after
moving into "Grandma's” (belicved to be Decann Joy Thomas - DOB 09/01/42). MIF believed it
had been daytime and said that he had been in the living room sitting on the couch when John
Bettys moved closer to him and asked ‘Hey, can I do something?. MIF said he replied No', but
that John touched him anyway. When describing the touching, MIF said John's hand had been
over his clothing and that he softly touched what MIF identified as his "penis". MIF said being
touched by John made him "pretty-pretty mad” and that it made his body "angry” and his "turnmy
growl”. MIF said he confronted John about touching him but that John only laughed at him and
told MIF not to tell anyone or he would get in trouble. MIF said he told anyway but that he
didn't get in trouble. Instead, John was in "big trouble” for touching him. When asked how he
knows John, MIF explained that he see’s him often. MIF said however that he doesn't want to sce
John any more as he doesn't want him touching him like that again.

When asked if anyone had told him what to say during this interview, MIF indicated that they
had not and that what he was saying was the truth,

After completing the interview MIF left the CAC with Andree and Danicl King and I spoke with
Mary Lafond and Nicol Flaco further about the interview. Lafond expressed her concern that
Andree and Daniel seemed to be questioning MIF's truthfulness in this incident and maintained a
relationship with John Bettys even after the allegation was put forth to law enforcement. Lafond
also indicated that Daniel and Andree mentioned that John Bettys had been responsible for
driving MIF to school over the last few months. This gave significance to MIF's questions
toward Flaco about driving him to school as the suspect in this incident has had that role in MIF's
life up to this point.

On 07/17/09 1 spoke with Deeann Thomas reference this incident. Deeann Thomas expressed her
concern as MIF had been allowed to stay at John Betty's residence once or twice 2 week for the
past few months. Deeann Thomas also stated that John Bettys has taken on the responsibility of
driving MIF to school each day. Though there have been efforts to have another adult
awmmanyhimmchday,DeunnThomaswasawm;eofsevcmlﬁmeswhichNﬂandJohnwm
alone together during these trips to school. '
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On 07/17/09 I spoke with Laurie Ferrell about this incident Laurie Ferrell explained how MIF
had grabbed her when she carried him and how she confronted him about the inappropriate
touching. Laurie Ferrell said MIF got upset over the conversation and began tipping over chairs
and throwing things around the residence. Laurie Ferrell was able to calm MIF down and
brought him outside where she asked MIF what was wrong and why he was behaving that way.
After some hesitation, MIF told Lauric Ferrell that John Bettys "poked" him in the "private area”
and made a hand gesture around the area of his groin. MIF told Laurie Ferrell this happened "a
long time ago” and asked to speak with Lauric's boyfriend, Kurt Gratias further about the matter.
Laurie Ferrell said Kurt Gratias and MIF spoke nearby where MIF relayed similar information to
him about John Bettys touching him on or around his groin. Laurie Ferrell said she later told
Andree King and Daniel King about what MIF had said. Laurie also expressed her concem as
MIF had been at John Betty's residence unsupervised several times over the previous months,
Laurie also said that John Bettys has been driving MIF to school every day for some time.

When asked, Laurie Ferrell adamantly denied coaching MIF in any way and suggested a reason
as to why Daniel King and Andree King might be inclined to defend John Bettys. Laurie Ferrell
suggested that Daniel King owes John Bettys money and also pays him for work performed on
the Bettys property. The two have been close, despite John Bettys molesting Daniel King over a
S-year period of time when Danicl was a child.- Laurie Ferrell also suggested that Andree and
Daniel might be concerned with how it might reflect on them as parents should it be confirmed
that they allowed their child unsupervised time with John Bettys, a registered sex offender.

On 07/17/09 Stanton Thomas Ferrell (DOB 02/24/84), approached me at the Anacortes Police
Station and asked to speak with me about this incident. Stanton was brought into the interview

" room and relayed to me that MIF had told him about a separate incident involving John Bettys.

Stanton told me that he had been playing soccer with MIF outside his grandmother's residence on
Stevenson Rd. At one point Stanton Ferrell went to give MIF a hug and MIF recoiled, saying he
didn't want to be touched. Stanton asked MIF what was wrong, believing it was out of character
for MIF. Stanton said MIF told him that John Bettys had touched him in a way that he didn't like
and that John should not have done that to him. Stanton Ferrell asked MIF what had occurred
and MIF began telling him about watching a movie with John which involved two naked girls.
Stanton Ferrell said he couldn't listen to any more and told MIF to speak with Laurie Ferrell
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further about the matter. Stanton Ferrell said he wasn't sure if MIF told Laurie Ferrell and he
never provided her with the details of the conversation with MIF.

On 07/20/09 at approximately 1:50 PM, Michael Bettys (“Bacca™) came into the Anacortes
Police Station to speak with me about this incident. Michael Bettys suggested there was never an
incident when John Bettys was left alone with MIF, adding that everyone in the family knows
that John has a problem with children and is a registered sex offender. Michael Bettys suggested
that MIF might be misinterpreting something as inappropriate while John Bettys and he we
playing together or that MIF was coached to make this allegation towards John Bettys. 1 asked
Michael Bettys if he believed MIF would follow through with a lic like this, knowing that John
Bettys would get in trouble over the allegation. Michacl Bettys would not call MIF a liar and
stated that he believed if MIF was in an interview situation away from parents that he would be
truthful about what really occurred.

I asked Michael Bettys about his history with John Bettys. Michael Bettys confirmed that he was
about 5 and John Bettys was in his carly teens when John Bettys molested him, Michael Bettys
said the molestation began as exploratory touching over the clothing, but progressed to skin-to-
skin contact, then Fellatio and sodomy. Michael Bettys said that he is aware that John Bettys has
a problem being around children, but again reiterated that the family watches him every second
that he's around kids and this therefore could not have happened. -

On 07/22/09 at approximately 12:00 noon, John Bettys came into the Anacortes Police Station to
speak with me about this incident. John Bettys was brought into the detective's interview room
and was advised that he was not under arrest and was therefore free to leave at anytime. I told
John Bettys that the interview room was recorded for both audio and video and that him
remaining in that room and speaking with me was. providing his consent for that recording to
continue. John Bettys said he understood and continued with the interview.

At approximately 12:10 PM, I gave John Bettys a written interview packet which he completed at
2:46 PM. In the interview packet John Bettys wrote that he had never been alone with MIF at
any time. John Bettys wrote that he has had very little interaction with MIF, as both MIF’s
grandma (Laurie Ferrell) and great grandma (Decann Thomas) are aware that he is a registered
sex offender and have issues with him being allowed to be around MIF or his younger brother,
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Wyatt King. John Bettys wrote that he believed Laurie Ferrell was making an attempt to take
MIF from Andree and Daniel King and coaching MIF to make this allegation against him to
facilitate this attempt to gain custody. John Bettys states in the interview packet that he would be
willing to take a polygraph in order to prove he is telling the truth with regards to this incident.

Aﬁcroo;mpletingthewrittcn interview packet, John Bettys expanded upon his statement adding
that he and MIF only have limited contact but acknowledged that he has in fact been driving MIF
to school every day. John Bettys wrote that MIF's mother or father “are almost always there” but
when they aren't, he has always arranged to have another adult present to supervise his trips to
school with MIF. John Bettys volunteered that he believed MIF is very body conscious and said
that MIF, at 5-years-of-age, is very stand-offish and does not allow for any opportunities for
physical contact. .

After he completed his written interview I offered John Bettys the opportunity to take a
polygraph exam reference this incident. John Bettys agreed and I brought in Swinomish Police
Assistant Chief/Polygraph Examiner Glenn Hutchings. John had a cigarette outside the building
w.hiIeAsst.Chie.fHutchingssctuphisimm:nmmtion. At approximately 3:20 PM, John Bettys
was let him back into the police station, walked back to the detective's interview room and
preceded with the polygraph examination.

Asst. Chief Hutchings again advised John that he was not under arrest and was free to leave at
any time during the exam process. John stated he understood and continued with the polygraph
interview. Asst. Chief Hutchings outlined the allegations made by MIF to which John Bettys
stated he had never watched TV with MIF at his residence and had never touched MIF on or
around his groin, even in a playful manner that could be misinterpreted as sexual in nature. After
the interview, Asst. Chief Hutchings ran two exams in which the following relevant questions
were asked:

Did you put your hand on the clothing of MIF near his penis?
Did your hand ever touch on, or around MIF's groin area?

Have you ever touched MIF for sexual purposes?
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After reviewing the results of the polygraph exam, Asst. Chief Hutchings indicated to John
Bettys that he was seeing clear signs of deception when answering the relevant question
involving the touching of MIF. Asst. Chief Hutchings expressed his opinion that these findings
strongly suggested that John Bettys was withholding relevant information reference this
allegation of touching. When confronted by the indication that there has been some touching of
MIF on his part, John Bettys indicated that there in fact was touching between the two, but stated
that the touching was not for sexual purposes.

John Bettys went on to describe an incident in which he disciplined MIF by giving him a "time
out" for not listening. During the time out MIF was told to sit on a couch nearby and John Bettys
said it was necessary to hold MIF on the couch due to his misbehavior. John Bettys described
holding MIF's knees and thighs, but asserted that Daniel King was present during the incident.
Asst. Chief Hutchings left the room and I proceeded to interview John Bettys further about these
allegations.

John Bettys reiterated the incident involving the “time out” but went on to describe other
incidents involving physical contact between him and MIF. John Bettys described “wrestling”
with MIF on at least two occasions. John Bettys described this "wrestling” as pushing MIF back
and forth between him and Marissa Bettys and tickling MIF on his sides, under his arms, down
his legs, on his knees and around his thighs. John Bettys also described receiving hugs from MIF
on at least two occasions. John Bettys also described an incident in which MIF climbed up on
his lap while John Bettys was visiting Daniel King and Andree King at their residence. John
Bettys described touching MIF's knee at that time but again stated that no inappropriate touching
occurred during any of these incidents.

I asked John Bettys why he initially stated that there no contact whatsoever between him and
MIF and why he described MIF as stand-offish when it came to physical touching in general.
John Bettys did not have an answer, but only stated again that he has not been unsupervised with
children and therefore could not have touched MIF inappropriatcly

John Bettys acknowledged that MIF has spent the night on at least one occasion. John Bettys
described his wife being present during that night and that MIF was sent to take a bath or change



clothes at onc point. John Bettys described that when MIF was in the bathroom at the residence,
that he insisted in closing the door when he noticed John Bettys could see him changing clothes.
John Bettys stated that Marissa Bettys was home the whole time and again, that he could not
have been alone with MIF at any time while he was in the residence.

John Bettys acknowledged that he knows he has a problem being around children and that fact
worries him when spending time around his own infant child. John Bettys said again that
because of this problem, he makes sure that he is never unsupervised around kids. John Bettys
continued to suggest he has never had the opportunity to be left unsupervised with MIF, despite
suggestions to the contrary. John Bettys walked out of the office at approximately 6:15 PM and
suggested he would be willing to take an additional polygraph tests to clarify this situation
further.

On 07/30/09 at approximately 12:00 noon Kurt Gratias came into the Anacortes Police Station.
Kurt Gratias relayed how MIF's disclosure to him how John Bettys had touched his genitalia or
groin area. Kurt Gratias’ version of events was consistent with what Lauric Ferrell had told me
carlier. Kurt said MIF told him that John Bettys had "poked” him in his genital arca and
motioned towards his groin. When asked when this occurred MIF told Kurt Gratias 'a long time
ago' and mentioned that it happened a 'couple’ times. Kurt Gratias denied any allegations that he
coached MIF in any way or encouraged him to falsify or exaggerate any part of this incident.
Kurt Gratias said when he spoke with MIF, he didn't mention any names, or suggest anything to
MIF, but only asked questions.

On 07/31/09 at approximately 10:30 AM I contacted Leah L. Lattimer (DOB 06/03/90) at her
residence at 903 35th St., Anacortes. Leah Lattimer used to live with Deeann Thomas, Andree
King and Daniel King and their children MIF and Wyatt King at 8552 Stevenson Rd. Anacortes.
Leah Lattimer said that while living with MIF, she found MIF to have some difficulties with
honesty and observed him embellish stories and be less than truthful on several occasions. Leah
Lattimer described these incidents however as situations where MIF was trying to avoid getting
in trouble and noted that they were not malicious lies intended to hurt anyone else or get anyone
else in trouble.
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Leah Lattimer said she did not believe anyone had told MIF what to say and that she was aware
of an incident in which Stanton Ferrell noticed MIF acting strange and not wanting to be touched
or hugged upon arriving home from John's residence. Leah Lattimer stated that John would pick
MIF up two or three times each month in order to spend the night at his residence at 9434 Padilla
Heights Rd. Lesh Lattimer said she too noticed that after staying at John's house for any length
of time MIF would be somewhat distant and "stand-offish”. Leah Lattimer also noted that MIF
often refused to cat after coming from John's house. Leah Lattimer described MIF as very active
and touchy with others, but upon retuning from John Bettys’ he would refuse hugs and tell
people he did not want to be touched. Leah Lattimer believed this was out of character for MIF,
and was aware that Stanton Ferrell had asked MIF if anything had happened between him and
John Bettys. At that time Leah Lattimer was not aware of any disclosure made by MIF. I asked
Leah Lattimer if she knew anyone who might have coached MIF or coerced him into saying
something against John Bettys and she stated she did not believe anyone would do such a thing.

Leah Lattimer also indicated that over the last few months of school, John would pick MIF up
and take him to Whitney Elementary. Leah Lattimer stated that most days John's wife was
present, but she remembered a few occasions where John would be unsupervised with MIF.
Leah Lattimer also relayed that “on numerous occasions” John would pick up MIF well before
the time school was scheduled to begin. Leah Lattimer said she felt this was suspicious.

On 08/03/09 at approximately 12:00 noon, Kathi Marie Tjeerdsma (DOB 02/26/67) came into
the Anacortes Police Station to speak with me about this incident. Kathi Tjeerdsma explained
that she is John Bettys sister, Daniel King's aunt and is somewhat familiar with the allegation that
John has touched MIF in some way.

Kathi Tjeerdsma explained that on July 7th, 2009 she learned that MIF had been staying with
John Bettys & Marissa Bettys and that MIF was scheduled to stay with the couple at their
residence for the remainder of that week while Deeann Thomas was in the hospital. Kathi
Tjeerdsma said she relayed this information to MIF's aunt, Sherry Dee Veatch (DOB 11/02/62),
and expressed her concern to her based on John's history as a sex offender. Sherry and her son, _
Jacob Joseph Rothschild (DOB 01/06/82) went out to 9434 Padilla Heights Rd. and picked up
MIF from the property and MIF stayed with them for the remainder of the week. Kathi
Tjeerdsma expressed her opinion that she did not believe John would re-offend, but also stated
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that she would never allow her grandchild to stay with him at his residence like that, just in case

she was wrong,

On 08/04/09 Marissa Susan Bettys (DOB 11/10/88) came into the Anscortes Police Station
asking to speak with me about this incident. Marissa asked a number of questions about the case
and MIF's allegations. I advised Marissa Bettys that the matter was still under investigation.
Marissa Bettys asserted that she has never left John Bettys alone, with or without children
present. Marissa Bettys explained that John Bettys seems to dwell on his history and becomes
distant and withdrawn when he is left alone. I pointed out to Marissa Bettys that I did not believe
the assertions that John Bettys is never left alone with children. Marissa Bettys restated that she
not only doesn't leave John Bettys alone with children, but doesn't leave him alone by himself,
ever. I asked Marissa Bettys where John Bettys was at that very moment. When she didn’t
answer, I asked Marissa Bettys where Harley Bettys, the couple's young child, was at that time,
since neither John Bettys nor Harley Bettys were at the police station at that time. Marissa
Bettys looked upset and unwilling to answer, so I asked her if she had possibly left John Bettys
alone and unsupervised with their child during the period of time she had come into the police
station to speak with me about this incideat. Marissa Bettys didn’t deny this possibility, but only
got up and left the office angry.

On 08/06/09 at approximately 12:15 PM John Bettys came into the Anacortes Police Station to
speak with me again reference this incident. John Bettys was brought into the detective’s
interview room and advised that the room was recorded for audio and video. When asked if he
was willing to allow the recording to continue, John Bettys said he was. John Bettys was then

. advised of his rights printed on the Anacortes Police Department Recorded Statement Form.

John Bettys acknowledged his understanding of his rights and agreed to waive those rights by
signing the form and speaking with me further about this incident.

John confirmed that MIF had spent the night at his residence a few times over the last few
months. John Bettys said that during one of thé more recent incidents, MIF was dropped off by
Andree King and Daniel King to spend the week with he and Marissa Bettys but spent only one
night at the residence before Andree King asked John Bettys to bring MIF back home. John said
he has had contact with Daniel King and Andree King almost every week since this incident was
reported and that they have expressed their belief that he did not touch MIF in any way. I
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pointed out to John Bettys that it was clear to me that he was not been forthcoming regarding this
incident and has only provided additional information after being caught in lies about his
relationship and interactions with MIF. John Bettys suggested again that he was never
unsupervised with MIF and that no inappropriate touching occurred between him and MTF.

When I brought up the results of the failed polygraph, John Bettys stated that since there was no
known specific date or time in which these alleged incidents occurred, that it was unlikely that
anything could be proven. When urged to be truthful about this incident, John Bettys got up at
that time and suggested that he needed to speak with his attorney before saying anything else
reference this matter. John Bettys was walked out of the office left the police station at that fime.

On 08/14/09 at approximately 9:15 AM, Daniel King and Andree King came into the Anacortes
Police Station they completed written statements regarding this incident.

In her written statement, Andree King described how her son, MIF @@Ig) disclosed to her
mother that John Bettys had touched his "pee-pee”. Andree King stated that she and Daniel King
confronied MIF about this and he continued to assert that he was telling the truth about how John
Bettys had touched him. Andree King said MIF would not lie knowing that John would get in
trouble and he has remained consistent and firm in his account of what occurred. Andree King
acknowledged that she and Daniel King owe John Bettys money for a car and repair work
performed. Andree King also acknowledged how MIF has spent the night at John Bettys
residence "often” over the last few months and that John Bettys has been driving MIF to school
for the past 4-6 months at the cost of $30 per month. Andree King said John Bettys was usually
accompanied by his wife, Marissa Bettys, but was alone 4 or 5 times. Andree King wrote that
John usually picked up MIF from the residence at 11:30 AM each day and indicated Whitney
School (1200 M Ave., Anacortes) was scheduled to start each day at 12:15 PM (45 minutes
later). The Stevenson Road address to Whitney School was determined to be 2 10-minute drive.
Andree also mentioned that John and Marissa would often take MIF out to tunch after school or
out to the property at 9454 Padilla Heights Rd. after school.

After Daniel King completed his written statement he appeared very anxious. After handing over
his written statement he left quickly. As I read through Daniel Kings statement where he
described how the disclosure by MIF came about. Danicl King noted that he felt MIF was
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inconsistent with what he was describing and specifically noted that he changed his account of
who was present and who had left the trailer and at what specific time. Daniel King was also
concerned that MIF could not specify the exact time and date when this incident occurred. When
he confronted MIF about lying, MIF remained firm, but Daniel King was still not convinced.
Daniel King explained the money he owes John Bettys and suggested that MIF stayed the night
at John Bettys residence on only one occasion. Daniel King suggests in his statement that be .
believes his wife's family is manipulating the situation in order to get John Bettys in trouble and
that they have a history of causing problems for John due to his history as a sex offender.

Subsequent investigation revealed a complaint made directly to Crime Prevention Officer Del
Farrell during the later part of the 2008-2009 school year. Officer Farrell was contacted by
Whitney School Principal, Kevin Christopher Schwartz (DOB 09/24/65), reference several
parents who had observed and recognized John Bettys as a Registered Sex Offender. The parents
approached school staff, including teachers Louise Kay Boyd (AKA: Louise Kay McKnight -
DOB 10/08/70), Terry L. McCarroll (DOB 12/09/59) and Cathy J. Lacroix (DOB 06/11/58) with
their concexns about a Registered Sex Offender coming and going from the school’s campus. No
case sumber was generated at the time of the complaint, as it was determined that Bettys had no
restriction preventing him from being on school property, or around children. Parents who
expressed their concerns to school staff were identified as John L. Dumas (DOB 01/24/69),
Scotts Betts, Matt Kelly Koegel (DOB 03/06/72) and Lindsay Koegel. Speaking with these
parents, it was determined that John Bettys was often by himself in a vehicle or on the
playground when accompanying MIF before, o waiting for him after school.

On 08/27/09 1 received a call from Andree King reference her being contacted by an attorney
representing John Bettys. Andree King said that the attorney was asking to speak with her and
MIF and that she didn’t want to do so. Andree King was advised that it was up to her who she
spoke with regarding this incident, that she was not required to speak with anyone representing
John Bettys, and that this case has not been filed with the court and is still under investigation.
Andree said she understood and would be telling the attorney not to call her back.

On (9/14/09 Andree King called reference this incident. Andree King indicated that while
speaking with MIF that he “out of the blue” told her that he “lied about something” and needed
to “tell her the wuth”. Andree said when he asked MIF what he was referring to, MIF replied



“John never touched me”. Andree said she did not ask MIF any more questions and wanted to
make me aware of this recantation as soon as possible. Andreec King suggested this occurred
09/06/09. 1 asked Andree King to come in and provide a statement regarding this development as

* soon as possible. Andree said she would call me first thing the following morning.

A short time after speaking with Andree King I received a call from Catherine McDonald, the
attorney representing John Bettys in this matter. McDonald stated that she had some information
rdcmttpﬂlisin\fcsﬁgaﬁm McDonald stated that her investigator, Pandora Eyre, had been
speaking with Daniel King over the phone on 09/04/09 and had overheard MIF recant his
allegations that John Bettys had touched him. McDonald said that Pandora Eyre would be
willing to complete a statement and fax it to me the following day.

On 09/15/09 at approximately 10:30 AM I called and spoke with Andree King about coming in
and providing a statement reference this matter. Andree King agreed to come in later that
afternoon and speak with me. When asked again how the recantation took place, Andree King
explained that during the phone conversation between Daniel and Eyre that she took MIF out of
the room and asked him again about the incident between him and John Bettys. Andree King
said that she again told MIF that he would not get in trouble if he just told the truth about what
had occurred. Andree King said that MIF was hesitant to say anything, but then said “John
didn’t touch me”. Andree said she was relieved to hear MIF’s recantation and brought him inio
the room where Daniel was still speaking over the phone with Pandora Eyre. Andree King said
she relayed what MIF had said and did not ask him any more questions about the incident or why
he lied about the situation. While speaking with Andree King she acknowledged that she and
Daniel had actually met with Pandora Eyre at Starbucks some time before MIF’s recantation and
that she and Danie] King had at least two telephone conversations with Eyre prior to that
meeting. Andree King said she would be in later that day and provide a written statement
reference this matter,

After speaking with Andree I called and left a message for Catherine McDonald asking that
Pandora Eyre provide some type of documentation for the other meeting(s) and calls between her
and Danie] King and Andree King that occurred prior to, and since MIF's recantation.



On 09/15/09 at approximately 2:00 PM I received a call from Catherine McDonald reference this
incident. McDonald confirmed that there were additional meetings with Andree King and Daniel
King that her investigator did not document in ber statement. Catherine McDonald told me that
her investigator was re-writing her statement at that time and would be sending the corrected

version once it was complete.

On 09/15/09 at approximately 3:00 PM I received a phone message from Daniel King indicating
that due to Andree King’s health issues that the couple would not be able to come in and speak
further about this incident until the later part of the following week.

On 09/24/09 at npproxmntely 9:30 AM, Andree King called and suggested she would be in later
that morning in order to provide a written statement reference MR FE@IY's recantation
regarding John Bettys. Approximately 30 minutes later, I received a voice mail message from
Andree King saying that she would not be coming in after all, but would be sending her
statement in with her grandmother, Deeann Thomas. At approximately 11:30 AM, Decann came
into the police station and gave me the typewritten statement signed by Andree.

Deeann Thomas again expressed her belief that Andree King and Mgy FARgl) were being
pressured about this incident by Daniel King. Deeann Thomas described how Andree King
initially did not want to speak with attorneys representing John Bettys, but was encouraged by
Daniel King to do so. Deeann Thomas told me that shortly after speaking with Investigator
Pandora Eyre, Daniel King retumned home from the Bettys family property. Deeamn said that
Daniel was very happy about the recent development and told Andree that “Grandma Sylvia”
thanked her for what she bad done. Deeann took that to mean that Andree’s assistance in getting
Miccah to recant his statement about John Bettys molesting him.

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the
foregoing statements are true and correct.

Anacortes Pollce Department

Dated this 24™ day of September, 2009 at Anacortes, Washington.
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Superior Court of Washington
County of Skagit
, No. 10-1-00159-9
State of Washington, Plaintiff,
Vvs. " | Felony Judgment and Sentence — (FJS)
Prison
JOHN EDWARD BETTYS, xceptional RCW 9.94A.712 and RCW 9.94A.535
Defendant. n Confinement (Sex Offense and Kidnapping
. of 2 Minor)
SID: WA15110978 | [X] Clerk’s Action Required, para 2.1, 4.1, 4.3a,
DOB: 09/12/1974 _ 4.3b,5.2,53,55and 5.7 ,
' Agency No: APD 09-A05618 [] Defendant Used Motor Vehicle
L Hearing

1.1 The court conducted : a sentencing hearing this date; the defendant, the defendant's lawyer, and the (deputy) prosecuting
attorney were present. .
II. Findings

2.1 Current Offenses: The defendant is guilty of the following offenses, based upon plea, on 9/26/2013:
Child Molestsation in the Third Degree - RCW 9A.44.089 - Class C Felnny, Count I; DOV: 12/01/2008 -

711212009
as charged in the Third Amended Information.

(If the crime is a drug offense, include the type of drug.)

[]1 Additional current offenses are attached in Appendix 2.1a.

[x] The defendant is a sex offender subject to an exceptional indeterminate sentence under RCW 9.94A.712 and RCW
9.94A.535 and under conditions as set forth-at page 4-5,

The jury returned a special verdict or the court made a special finding with regard to the following:
[] The defendant engaged, agreed, offered, attempted, solicited another, or conspired to engage a victim of child rape or

child molestation in sexual conduct in return for a fee in the commission of the offense in Count - RCW
9.94A.839. '

{] The offense was predatory as to Count - RCW 9.94A.836.

[] The victim was under 15 years of age at the time of the offense in Count RCW 9.94A.837.

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
(Sex Offense and Kidnapping of a Minor QOffense)
(RCW 9.944.500, .505)(WPF CR 84.0400 (09/2012) O R l G l NA L Page 1 of 12

L et
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i[]1. The victim was developmentally disabled, mentally disordered, or a frail elder or vulnerable adult at the time of the
offense in Count : _' . RCW 9.94A.838, 9A.44.010,

[] The defendant acted with sexual. motivation in committing the oﬂ'ense inCount__ - . RCW9.94A.835.

[1 This case involves kidnapping in the first degree, kidnapping in the second degree, or unlawful imprisonment as

" defined in chapter 9A.40 RCW, where the victim is a minor and the offcndcnsnotmemmur s parent. RCW
9A.44.130.

[] The defendant used a firearm in the commission of the oﬂ‘ensc in Count - : RCW 9.94A.602,
9.94A.533. : .

[y Thedefmdantmedadudlywuponotherthaaﬂmmmcommm::glheoﬁ‘ensemCmmt '

. RCW 9.94A.602, 9.94A.533. :

{] Forthe cruno(s) cha:ged in Coum . domestic violence was pled and proved. RCW 10.99.020.

[] Count , Violation of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (VUCSA), RCW
69.50.401 and RCW 69.50.435, took place in a school, school bus, within 1000 feet of the perimeter of a school
grounds or within 1000 feet of a school bus route stop designated by the school- dlsu'nct;o'rmapubhcpa:k,pubhc
transit vehicle, or public transit stop shelter; or in; or within 1000 feet of the perimeter of a civic center designated as a
drug-free zone by a local government authority, ormapublnchousmgpropctdmgnmdbyalonlgovemmg

" authority as a drug-free zone.

[] The defendant committed & crime mvolvmg the mnnufacmm of methamphewnme, mc!udmg its salts, i isomers, and

salts of isomers, when a juven]le was present in or,upon the premises of manufacture in Count
) RCW994A605 RCW 69.50.401, RCW 69.50.440.

[] Count - - isa erinlnal street gang-related felony offense in which the defendant
- threatened, or solicited a minor in order to involve that minor in the commission of the offense. RCW 9.94A. 833
[] Count___- - - " isthe crime of unlawful possession of a firearia and the defendant was a criminal street gang

mmbaorassocmwcnﬂ:edefendmtcommmdlhe crime. RCW 9.94A.702,9.94A._ . .

[1 The ‘defendant.committed [ ] vehicular homicide [ ] vehicular assault proximately caused by by driving a vehicle while

under the influence of intoxicating Ilquorordmgorbyopwatmgavehmh in a reckless manner. The offense is,
_ therefore, deemed a violent offense. RCW 9.94A.030.

[] Count . involves attempting to elude a police vehicle and during the commission of the crime the
defendant endangered-one or more pmons other than the defendmtortheplmmg law enfmemmt officer. RCW -

. 9.94A.834. :

[1 InCount A ﬂle defendant has been convicted of multlng a law enlnrcement omcer or other employee

. « of alaw enforcement agency who was performing his or her official duties at the time of the assauilt, as provided under

- RCW9A.36.031, mdd:edefendanlntmnonaﬂyeommmedﬂ:emuhwﬁwhﬂappwudmbcaﬁrmm RCW

- 9.94A.831,9.94A.533.

[] Count______ isafelonyin the commission of which the defendant used:a motor vehicle. RCW46.20.285.

[] The defendant ha hns a chemical dependency that has contributed to the offense(s). RCW 9.94A.607.

[] InCount’ , assault in the 1" degree (RCW 9A.36.011) or assault of a child in the 1™ degree (CRW 9A.36. 120),
the offender used force'or means likely to result in death or intended to kill the victim and shall be subject to a
mandatory minimum term of 5 years (RCW 9.94A.540).

[] For the crime(s) charged in Count , domestic. violerice was pled and pmved. RCW 10.99.020.

[} InCount_ . ___the defendant had-(mmber of) __p_assenger(s) under the age of 16 in the vehicle. RCW
'9.94A.533 )
[] Counts R encompam the same criminal oonduct and count as one crime in deterrnuung the

offender score. RCW 9.94A.589. ,
[] Other current convictionslisted under different cause numben used in cak:ulatlng the offender score are (list
offense and cause number): : _
¥ .” Crime _ <« | Cause Number ‘Court (County &sz) | DV*
: . : ) Yes

| L

T

C DV: Domestic Violence was pled and proved. ,

"

F elony Judgment arm' Sentence (F'JS) (Prison).
(Sex Offense and Kidnapping of a Minor Offense) o o
(RC‘WP 944.500, 505)(WPF CR 84.0400 (09/20!2) ) ’ Page 2 of 12



[1 Additional current convictions listed under different cause numbers used in calculating the offender score are attached
in Appendix 2.1b. .

' 2.2 Criminal History (RCW 9.94A.525): .
- Crime | Dateof | Dateof | Senmtencing Court | AorJ Type Dv*

| Crime | Sentence | (County & State) | Adult, Juy | of Crime | Yes
1| Burglary ~ | 320/89 | 6/20/89 | Skagit, WA | J B
2 | Indecent Libs 6/1/88 | 6/20/89 | Skagit, WA ) B
3 | Burglary 2° T | 472090 | 6/5/90 | Skagit, WA ) B
4 | TMVWOP (washed) Ta50%0 [ 6550 | Sag WA ] C
5 | Theft 2°/TMVWOP (wasbed) 17161 | 1/17/91 - - | ldaho ] F
6 | Malicious Injmy((w?s}g:l)’ 171691 | 1/1791 Idallo I F
7 | Rape Child 1° /190 | 9723590 | Skagit, WA A A
8| RapeChid1° %0 [ 972353 | Skagi, WA A A

* DV: Domestic Violence was pled and pmved.

[] Additional criminal history is attached in Appendix 2.2.

[] The defendant committed a current oﬁ'mse while on community placemmt/eommumty custody (adds one point to
score). RCW 9.94A. 525 v

[] The prior convictions llszed as mnnber(s) , above, or in appendix 2.2, ere one eﬂ‘ense fo?r purposes of
detemmng the offender score (RCW 9.94A.525)

[] Thepnorconwctnomhstedasnmbex(s) ,above,ormappendnll,arenoteoumedaspombbutns
enhancements pursuant to RCW 46.61.520.

23 Sentencing Data

Count | Offender | Serlousness | Standard Plus - Total Standard - | Maximum Term
No. Score | Level - | Range (not Enhancements* | Range (inciuding
: : including enhancements)
7| enhancements) .
1 9+ ' m 60 months § "60months | 5yrs/$10,000

* (F) Firearm, (D) Other deadly weapons, (V) VUCSA in a protected zone, (VH) Veh. Hom, see RCW 46.61.520, (JP)
Juvenile present, (SM) Sexual Motivation, RCW 9.94A.533(8), (SCF) Sexual conduct with a child for a fee, RCW
9.94A.533(9), (CSG) criminal street gang involving minor, (AE) endangerment while attempting to elude, (ALF) assault
law enforcement w/firearm, 9.94A.533(12), (P16) Passenger(s) under age 16.

[] Additional current offense sentencing data is attached in Appendix 2.3.

For violent offenses, most serious offenses, or armed offenders, recommended sentencing agreements or plea agreements -
are [ ] attached [ ] as follows: 2

2.4 [x]Exceptional Sentence. The court finds substantial and compelling reasons that justify an exceptional sentence:
The exceptiopsentence is set forth at p. 4. = f+S.

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
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The defendant shall receive sex offender treatment.

The basis for the exceptional sentr.ncc is that the best interests of the community and the defendant are served in that
treatment will help alleviate the potential for recidivism.

The weight of the current evaluation and prior circmnstancu in sentencing in the 2002 cause number cause the court
concern that offenses will continue to occur if treatment is not imposed.

2.5 Legal Financial Obligations/Restitution. The court has considered the total amount owing, the defendant's
past, present, and future ability to pay legal financial obligations, including the defendant's financial resources and the
likelihood that the defendant’s status will change. (RCW 10.01.160) The court finds:

[X] That the defendant has the ability or likely future ability to pay the legal financial obligations imposed herein.
RCW 9.94A.753. }
[1 The following extraordinary circumstances exist that make restitution inappropriate (RCW 9.94A.753):

[] The defendant has the present means to pay costs of incarceration. RCW 9.94A.760.
[ 1 (Name of Agency) 's cost for its emergeney response are reasonable. RCW
38.02.430.

III. Judgment
3.1 The defendant is guilty of the Counts and Charges listed in Paragraph 2.1 and Appendix 2.1.

3.2 The Court DISMISSES Counts . [ JThe defendant is found NOT_‘GU'[LTY.

IV. Sentence and Order
It is ordered:

4.1 Confinement and Conimnnlty Custody.

' memmmmedefmdMBfoﬂom:

Confinement. RCW 9.94A.712 and 9.94A.535 and Community Custody. A term of total confinement and community
custody in the custody of the Department of Corrections (DOC):

So long as the Department of Corrections is providing sex offender treatment to the defendant in custody, then this is a
RCW 9.94A.712 sentence and the minimum term is 60 months and the maximum term is 60 months.

If the Department fails to commence sex offender treatment by January 1, 2014, then the defendant shall be immediatel
released from prison and placed on to community custody for the balance of the sixty month prison term. The defendant
will immediately (within 30 days) enroll in sex offender treatment with a certified sexual offense treatment provider. The
defendant will comply with any and all treament recomemndations and comply with the conditions of Appendix F. Failure
‘to comply with any of these conditions of community custody will result in a hearing before the trial court. The court
retains the authority to return the defendant to prison for the balance of the 60 month term or any other terms the court

deems appropriate.

While on community custody, the defendant shall: (1) report to and be available for contact with the assigned community
corrections officer as directed; (2) work at DOC-approved education, employment and/or unity restitution (service);
(3) notify DOC of any change in defendant’s address or employment; (4) not con substances except
pursuant to lawfully issued prescriptions; (5) not unlawfully possess controlled substances while on community custody;

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
(Sex Offense and Kidnapping of a Minor Offense)
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(6) not own, use, or possess firearms or ammunition{(7) pay supervision fees as determined by DOCDB) perform
affirmative acts as required by DOC to confirm compliance with the orders of the court; and (9) for sex offenses, submit to
electronic monitoring if imposed by DOC and (10) abide by any additional conditions imposed by DOC under RCW
9.94A.704 and .706. The defendant’s residence location and living arrangements are subject to the prior approval of DOC
while on community custedy. For sex offenders sentenced under RCW 9.94A.709, the court may extend community
custody up to the statutory maximum term of the sentence.

The court orders that during the period of supervision the defendant shall:

[xx ] Follow conditions of Appendix F.

Court Ordered Treatment: If any court orders mental health or chemical dependency treatment, the defendant must notify
DOC and the defendant must release treatment information to DOC for the duration of incarceration and supervision. -
RCW 9.94A.562.

Credit for Time Served. ﬂwdcfendantshallrecewemdllfornmeon dnsmma' tobeaedmdfrom Febmalyzo
2010.

4.3 Legal Financial Obligations: The defendant shall pay to the clerk of this court: | Fna\—a.lm&al

JASS CODE ca.Lt.u_l.aJId Uh.t“r""ﬂ/ut 'pr.or?“,l
PCV "$__500.00 Victim assessment RCW 7.68.035
PDV S Domestic Violence assessment RCW 10.99.080
CRC . Court costs, including RCW 9.94A.760, 9.94A.505, 10.01.160, 10.46.190
Criminal filing fee $200 FRC
Witness costs s WFR
Sheriff service fees § SFR/SFS/SFW/WRF
Jurydemandfee §__ _ JFR
Extradition cos:s s EXT
* Other : - S
PUB $ Fees for court appointed attorney . RCW 9.94A.760
WFR $ Court appointed defense expert and other defense costs RCW 9.94A.760
FCM/MTH s Fine RCW 9A.20.021; [] VUCSA chapter 69.50 RCW, [ ] VUCSA additional fine
deferred due to indigency RCW 69.50.430
CDF/LDUFCD § Drug enforcement fund to SCIDEU RCW 9.94A.760
NTF/SAD/SDI .
CLF .$ Crime lab fee [ ] suspended due 10 mdlgency -RCW 43.43.690
s 100 DNA collection fee RCW 43.43.7541
FPV s Specialized forest products - RCW 76.48.140
PPI . § Trafficking/ Promoting prostitution/Commercial sexual abuse of minor fee (may be

reduced by no more than two thirds upon a finding of inability to pay) RCW
9A.40.100, 9A.88.120, 9.68A.105

Other fines or costs for;

DEF - $ Emergency response costs (Vehicular Assault, Vehicular Homicide, DUI (vehicle,
plane, boat), $2,500 maximum) RCW 38.52.430 .

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
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Agency Name:
Agency Address:

I 7 ‘ _ RCW 9.94A.760

[ ] The defendant waives any right to be present at any restitution hearing (sign initials):

[ ] Restitution. Schedule attached. Appendix 4.3

[ ] the above total does not include all restitution which may be set by later order of the court.
An agreed restitution order may be entered. RCW 9.94A.753.

[ ] A restitution hearing shall be set by the prosecutor if restitution is sought.

[ ] A restitution hearing is scheduled for .

[ ] The Department of Corrections (DOC) or clerk of the court shall unmedmelylssueaNomeofPayroll
Deduction. RCW 9.94A.7602, RCW 9.94A.760(8).

[X] All payments shall be made in accordance with the policies of the clerk of the court and on a schedule established
by DOC or the clerk of the court, commencing immediately, unless the court specifically sets forth the rate here:
Not less than § per month commencing _ - RCW 9.94A.760.

The defendant shall report to the clerk of the court or as directed by the clerk of the court to provide financial and’
other information as requested. RCW 9.94A.760(7Xb).

[ ] The court orders the defendant to pay costs of incarceration at the rate of § per day, (actual costs
not to exceed $100 per day). (JLR) RCW 9.94A,760. (This pmvmmdoesnotapp]ytocostsofmcmeranon
collectedbyDOCunderRCW?Z.Mllland?ZW“l)

The-financial obligations imposed in this judgment shall bear interest from the date of the judgmmt until payment in
full, at the rate applicable to civil judgments. RCW 10.82.090. An award of costs on appeal agamst the defendant
may be added to the total legnl ﬂnancxal obligations. RCW 10.73.160

. 4.3b[ ] Electronic Monitorlng Reimbursement. The defendant is ordered to reimburse
(na:ne of electronic monitoring agency) at
, for the cost of pretrial

electronic monitoring in the amounl'ofS :

4.4 DNA Testing. The defendant shall have a biological sample collected for purposes of DNA identification analysis
and the defendant shall fully cooperate in the testing. The appropriate agency shall be responsible for obtaining the
sample prior to the defendant's release from confinement. RCW 43.43.754. This provision does not apply if it is
established that the WSP lab aiready has a sample from a qualifying offense. RCW 10.73.160.

[ xx] HIV Testing. The defendant shall submit to HIV testing. RCW 70.24.340.

4.5 No Contact:
[ ] The defendant shall not have contact with

(name) including, but not limited to,
personal, verbal, telephonic, written or contact through a third party until (which does not
exceed the ma.:gimum statutory sentence).

[ ] The defendant is excluded or prohibited from coming within (distance) of:

] (name of protccted person(s))’s [ ] home/ residence [
] work place [ ] school [ ] (other qunﬁon(s))

, Or

[ ] other location: _ 4
until (which does not exceed the maximum statutory sentence).

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
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4.6

4.7

5.1

52

' 5.4

55

[xx] A separate DMM&GMMW&M is filed concurrent with
this Judgment and Sentence.

Other:

Oﬂ-’-Limils Order. (Known drug trafficker). RCW 10.66.020. ‘Ihcfoilowmgarmmoﬂ"hmmmthe defendant
whilemduﬂacsupuvmonofthecomty;uﬂorDepaﬂmmtofCorremons

FORFEITURE OF FI:REARMS. The firearm(s) involved in this case, p : ,1is
(are) forfeited in accordance with the law.

V. Notices and Signatures

Collateral Attack on Judgment. If you wish to petition or move for collateral attack on this Judgment and
Sentence, including but not limited to any personal restraint petition, state habeas corpus petition, motion to vacate
judgment, motion to withdraw guilty plea, motion for new trial or motion to arrest judgment, you must do so within
one year of the final judgment in this matter, except as provided for in RCW 10.73.100. RCW 10.73.090:

Length of Supervision. If you committed your offense prior to July 1, 2000, you shall remain under the court's
jurisdiction and the supervision of the Department of Corrections for a period up to 10 years from the date of sentence
or release from confinement, whichever is longer, to assure payment of all legal financial obligations unless the court
extends the criminal judgment an additional 10 years. Ifyou committed your offense on or after July 1, 2000, the
court shall retain jurisdiction over you, for the purpose of your compliance with payment of the legal financial
obligations, until you have completely satisfied your obligation, regardiess of the statutory maximum for the crime.

"RCW 9.94A.760 and RCW 9.94A.505(5). The clerk of the court has authority to collect unpaid legal financial

obligations at any time while you remain under the jurisdiction of the court for purposes of your legal financial
obligations. RCW 9.94A.760(4) and RCW 9.94A.753(4).

Notice of Income-Withholding Action. If the court has not ordered an immediate notice of payroll deduction in
Section 4.1, you are notified that the Department of Corrections (DOC) or the clerk of the court may issue a notice of
payroll deduction without notice to you if you are more than 30 days past due in monthly payments in an amount
equal to or greater than the amount payable for one month. RCW 9.94A.7602. Other meome-mthholdmg action
under RCW 9.94A.760 may be taken without further notnce RCW 9.94A.7606.

Community Custody Violation.
If you violate any condition or requirement of tins sentence you may be sanctioned up to 60 days of ccmﬁncmem per
violation. RCW 9.94A.634

Firearms. You may not own, use or possess any firearm unless your right to do so is-restored by a superior
court in Washington State, and by a federal court if required. You must immediately surrender any concealed
pistol license. (The clerk of the court shall forward a copy of the defendant’s driver’s license, identicard, or
comparable identification to the Department of Licensing along with the date of conviction or commitment.) REW
9.41.040, 9.41.047.

5.6 Sex and Kidnapping Offender Registration. RCW 9A.44.128, 9A.44.130, 10.01.200.

1. General Applicability and Requirements: Because this crime involves a sex- oﬁ'ense or kidnapping offense
involving a'minor as defined in RCW 9A.44.128, you are required to register.
If you are a resident of Washington, you must register with the sheriff of the county of the state of Washmglon
where you reside. You must register within three business days of being sentenced unless you are in custody, in
which case you must register at the time of your release with the person designated by the agency that has
jurisdiction over you. You must also register within three business days of your release with the sheriff of the
county of the state of Washington where you will be residing.

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
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Ifyyou are not a resident of Washington but you are a student in Washington or you are employed in- _
* "Washington or you carry on a vocation in- Washington, you must register with the sheriff of the county of your
- school, place of employment, or vocation. You must register within three business days of being sentenced unless |
" . you are in custody, in which case you must register at the time of your release with the person designated by the
agency that has jurisdiciton over you. You must also register within three business days of your release with the
“ sheriff-of the county of your school, where you are employed, or where you carry on a vocation. :
2. Offenders Who are New Residents or Returning Washington Residents, If you move to
Washmgtmorﬁyouleawthmstalefoﬂowmgymrscmmcmgorrcm&omms:odybmlalamovebackto
Washington, you must register. within three business days after moving to this state. If you lmethsstatefoucwmg
your sentencing or release from custody, but later while not a resident of Washington you become employed in .
.Washmgton,mymawmmmwmgommawmlmwmgtomyoumwmgaMMmthmc
business days after attending school in this state or becoming employed or carrying out a vocation in this state.
3. Change of Residence Within State: If you change your residence within a county, you must provide by
- certified mail, with return receipt requested or in persor, signed written notice of your change of residence to the
sheriff within three business days or moving. " If you change your residence to a new county within this state, you
mustmglstn'wrththeshmffor the new county within three business days of moving. Also within three business
days, you must provide, by certified mail, with return receipt requested or in person, signed written notice of your
changeofaddmsslotheshenﬁ'ofﬂaccomywbereyoulastregmmd.

4. Leaving the State or Moving to Another State: If you move to another state, or :f you work, carry on
avocahon,orattendwhoolmmothwstﬂcyou must register a new address, fingerprints, and photograph with
the new state within three business days after establishing residence, or after beginning to work, carry on a
vocation, or attend school in the new state. If you move out of state you must also send written notice within
thrccbusmessdaysofmovmgmmenewstatcononforcmcounnytothemumy sheriff with whom you last
registered in Washington State.

'S. Notification Requirement When Enmllmg in or Employed by a Publlc or Privnme ]
Institution of Higher Education or Common School (!(-12) You must give notlce to the shmff of the
mmtywhereyoummgmdwnhmﬂuubuﬂnmdays _

i) before arriving at a school or institution of higher education to attend classes;
ii) before starting work at an institution of higher education; or
iii) after any termination of enrullmemt or.employment at a school or institution of higher educauon.

6. Registration by a Person Who Does Not Have a Fixed Residence: Even if you do not have a fixed
- residence, you are required to.register. Registration must occur within three business days-in the county where you
are being supervised if you do not have a residence at the time of your release from custody. Within three business
 days after losing your fixed residence you must send signed written notice to the sheriff of the county where you last
registered. If you ‘enter a different county and stay there for more than 24 hours, you will be required to register in
__the new county not more than three business days after entering the new county. You must also report weekly in
* person to the sheriff of the county where you are registered.” The weekly report shall be on a day specified by the |
county sheriff’s office, and shall occur during normal business hours. You must keep an accurate accounting of
-wbueywslnyeddmngﬁ:ewwkmdpmvﬁemothecountyshmﬂ‘uponmquest. The lack of a fixed residence is | -
afactortha:maybeconslduedmdctummmganof&ndu'snsklmlandshnllmakcyousubjeatodxsclosureof
information to the public at large pursuant to RCW 4.24.550.

7. Application for a Name Change: If you apply for a name change, you must submit a copy of the |
application to the county sheriff of the county of your residence and to the state patrol not fewer than five days -
before the- entry of an order granting the name change. If you receive an order changing your name, you must |
submit a copy of the order to.the county sheriff of the-county of your residence a.ndtoﬂiestatcpan-olwrﬂ:m five |
days of the entry-of the order. RCW 9A.44. 130(6) - _
" 5.7 Motor.Vehicle: If the court found that you: used a motor vehicle in the commission of the offense, then the
Department of Licensing will revoke your driver’s license. The clerk of the court is directed to immediately forward
an Abstract of Court Record to the Deparlmmt of Llcensmg, which must rcvoke yourdriver’s license. RCW
46.20.285.

Conditions (Check all that apply)
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Conviction — Complete for DUI or physical control convisitons

BAC O No Test [0 Refusual O Drug related 0 Mental O Passenger under age 16

Health ;

Complete when imposing discretionary ignition interlock requirements Convicitoa recommendation (for RCW 46.20.342
O Discretionary period ___year(s) ___months in addition to o) :

DOL required {0 Recommend non-extension

Vehicle information (You must check either yes or no for all fields)
Commerical Vehicle . | 16 passenger HazMat
O Yes (0 No 0O Yes O No | 0Yes O No

DouehOmeoﬁﬂm&inthepmsmccofﬁedefmdmttMsdate: ‘\_'.)Qa‘\g

-

Judge ’ .
Attorney for Defendant : M\
Catherine McDonald, WSBA #24002 John Edward Bettys

Voting Rights Statement: 1 acknowledge that I bave lost my right to vote because of this felony conviction. If I am
registered to vote, my voter registration will be cancelled.

MynghttowtemprommnaﬂymedasbngaslmnotundutbemthmnyofDOC(notsewmgasentcaceof
confinement in the custody of DOC and not subject to community custody as defined in RCW 9.94A.030). I must re-register

before voting. The provisional right to vote may be revoked if 1 fail to comply with all the terms of my legal financial
obligations or an agreement for the payment of legal financial obligations

My right to vote may be permanently restored by one of the following for each'felony conviction: &) a certificate of
discharge issued by the sentencing court, RCW 9.94A.637; b) a court order issued by the sentencing court restoring the
right, RCW 9.92.066; c) a final order of discharge issued by the indeterminate sentence review board, RCW 9.96.050; or d)
a certificate of restoration lssued by the governor, RCW 9 96. 020 Votmg before the right is restored is a class C felony,
RCW 29A.84.660. Regi fore the ri isaclass C felcmy, RCW 29A.84.140. -

| Defendant’s signature:

1 am a certified interpreter of, or the court has found me otherwise qualified to interpret, the
language, which the defendant undermnds I translated this Judgment and Sentence for the defendant into that language

CAUSE NUMBER of this case: 10-]-001 59-9

Interpreter signature/Print name:

. Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison)
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VL. Identification of the Defendant

SID No. WA15110978 Date of Birth 09/12/1974

(If no SID complete a separate Applicant card (form FD-

258) for State Patrol) -

FBI No. 240067TAS . . Local ID No. SO 20159

Alias npame, DOB: UNK. . DOC No. 711306

Race: ' Ethnicity: Sex:

[ ] Asian/Pacific Islander [ ] Black/African- [ ] Caucasian [ ] Hispanic [ 1 Male
[ ] Native American [ ] Other: . [ 1 Non-Hispanic [ ] Female

Fingerprints: Iatt:szlhal!sawthedefm:hntwhoappmndhwomaﬂixhisorhaﬁngaprﬁinandsignatwcm

. this document. .
ClerkoflheCmm.DcputyClerk. W’IA'UJWW\ Dated: “lﬂliﬂ[?
Defendant’s slgmtlm) WM/

rommmmm | Badgenne "~ Toma | FINGERPRINTS ° | Date o
Hspor UL e //Zé}

Left four fingers taken simultaneously Left Right | Right four fingers taken simultaneously
£ . Thumb ’ 2
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SKAGIT

STATE OF WASHINGTON, Plaintiff, vs.
No. 10-1-00159-9

JOHN EDWARD BETTYS, Defendant.

SID: WA15110978 Ifno SID,use DOB: | WARRANT OF COMMITMENT
09/12/1974

THE STATE OF WASHINGTON '1'0 The Sheriff of Skagit County(Jail), and to the proper offices of the
Department of Corrections.

The Defendant’s charges are disposed of as follows:

Child Molestation in the Third Degree RCW 9A.44.089 - Class C Feloay, Count I; DOV: 12/01/2008 - 7/12/2009
GUILTY PLEA

and the court has ordered that tle defendant be punished by serving the determined sentence of:

Count Confinement - Work Release / EHM / Work Crew
1 LO rrenths

.2

3

Defendant is ordered to report to Jail Alternatives (North end of Jail) within 10 days of the-date of this order and commence
sentence by: /jail schedule. hq DOC: IMMEDIATE

Defendant shall receive day(s)credit for time served. f] Credittobedetermimed. Crelit-5inc e &L& 2010.
If eligible and approved by the Skagit County Jail a portion of your sentence may be served through a Prograni other than
total confinement. The application process can take several weeks and may require paperwork and actions on your part. | ;
Violation of any Program rules may result in ymrmandyouropnontopunc:patemhoglmsmaybcrevoked. Any ¢
remaining time left to be served may be converted to straight jail time. You may also be subject to a probation violation A
hearing, which may result in additional penalties.

lhvemdthubovemd',tgghﬂebythete_ms_usetfortlhymmgi County J
Defendant: - ' Approved; Attomey for Defendant: %\M
- -

Ll i * sy

LEGAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

Defendant must pay all ordered fines, fee and restitution to the Superior Court Clerk’s Office. Contact a Collections Clerk
gt 360-419-3448 within 10 days of sentencing for amount ordered and acceptable methods of payment. Payments are to
begin within 30 days from sentencing, unless otherwise arranged with the Collections Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, YOU, THE SHERIFF, ARE COMMANDED to receive the defendag

placement as qrdered jn the Judgment and Sentence and noted above.
DATED: l

Nancy K. Scott, Clerk By:

JAIL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION: )
1 CERTIFY that the above-named defendant COMPLETED his jail sentence:

Date: Officer:

Felony Judgment and Sentence (FJS) (Prison) -
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U/21/2013/mon 01:26 P FAX No. b

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SKAGIT

* STATE OF WASHINGTON ) Cause No.: 10-1-00159-9
- )
Pleintif ) JUDGEMENT AND SENTENCE (FELONY)
— v-) ' APPENDIX F
S ek ) ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF SENTENCE
Defendant )
_ ) _
DOC No. 711306 ) g

w

CRIME RELATED PROHIBITIONS:
i Oboy-au-hws Ndmuwha[a.ml \AMM«

3. Have no contact with minor children without the presence of an adult who is
knowledgeable of the offense and has been approved by the supervising Community
Corrections Officer. 0¥ Caun® WP Navh U h‘b ast,

4. Do not seek emplnyment or volunteer positions which place you in contact with or
control over minor children.

5. Do not frequent areas where minor children are known to congmgate, such as, but not
limited to schools, parks, playgrounds, daycare, as defined by the supervising
Community Correctiom Officer.

6. Do not date women or form relationships with families who have minor children,
unless approved in advance by the supervnsmg Commumty Corrections Officer

and/or thcraplst)w g S % Morasa

7. Donot rc-mam cwermght ina resulcncc whcrc minor ch:ldren__l_w_c_or ding the %- -
night~ L 8 om N - 8

A



?QW/?I{Q?H/MON 01:26 P~ FAX No,

10,

L.

12.

13.

14.
[5.

16.

17.

Enterinto w sex offender treatment program with a
certified provider as appms R{ your Community Corrections Officer.

Do not possess or cnnsumw:ontmlled substances unless you have a legally issued
prescription.

‘Your residence, living arrangements and employment must be approved by the
supervising Community Corrections Officer.

Participate in Al E‘m&dm and polygraph examinations as directed by the

supervising Community Corrections Officer.

Report to and be available for contact with the assigned Community Correct:ons
Officer as directed.

Pay supervision fees as determined by the Department of Corrections.

Defendant shall not own, use or possess a firearm or ammunition. (eS¢~
Eaz: o

Remain within geographic boundary, as set forth in wnung by the Community
Corrections Officer.

Comply with all Conditions, Requirements, and Instructions as set forth by the
Department of Corrections and=

P. 008

JUDGE, SKAGIT COUNTY SURERIOR COURT

PET-
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON : FILED
SKAGIT COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY SR SKAGIT COUNTY, WA
STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Plaintiff, 013 DEC 17 AMIO: 17
vS.
CAUSE NO. lo")" 00’3 ‘;
ORDER RE:
I?q HEARING DATES (Clerk's Action Required)
j A E é T ] QUASHING WARRANT (Sheriff's Action Required)
0Nk . 7 : [ 1 BAIL (Sheriff's Action Required)
Defendént [ ]CLERK'S ACTION REQUIRED
[)YdOTHER:_amdad TS ¢ Steiter. |37
The Court, being fully advised and good cause having been shown, Now, Therefore, ORDERS:
[ HEARING DATES: This matter is continued to the dates below. [ ] by agreement of the parties (signed by
efendant) [ ] by motion of defendant/state. The defendant’s presence is required for:
OMNIBUS: 9:00 a.m. STATUS: 9:00 a.m,
3.5/3.6 HEARING: 9:30 a.m. REVIEW: 9:00 a.m.
TRIAL CONFIRMATION: 1:30 p.m. OTHER: 9:00 a.m.
TRIAL: 9:00 a.m. (See Walver Below If Applicable)
TIME FOR TRIAL: (30 cays after trial pursuant to continuance under CrR 3.3)
SENTENCING: 9:00 a.m. (See Waiver Below If Applicable)

[ 1 Presentence Investigation required. [ ] Defendant is in custody [ ] Defendant’s Address:

[ 1 WARRANTS: Outstanding warrants In this cause are quashed. The next hearing date Is as noted above.

R i The hearg o (=F-1y 3 stocken, .
LA OTHER: ﬂg I'“ﬁment i ;2_9_;, “‘&t! at- iEﬂ.t at ﬂx #‘.’ aph

“ TE ﬁ:! Qgpmtﬂf_- @jg O cwmme, g 5O f‘f&}h&\-r‘-’
Fohetl, .. M

Feb 2o, Hen e

Dated: 2

Dec—. /7! wu Judge of the al tled Court
WAIVERS BY DEFENDANT
[1] SPEEDY TRIAL: The undersigned, having been advised by my Attorney of Record that | have the right to be brought to trial within
60/90 days of the commencement date, hereby requests that trial [n this malter be resel. | am aware of and wish to waive my right to speedy
trial by ressiting a commencementdateof: ___________ resulting In a new time for trial date as provided in C/R 3.3 of:

(60/20 days aier commencement date).
[1] SENTENCING: The undersigned, having been advised of my right to be sentenced within 40 court days from the date of the guilty

piea or conviction, and baing aware of, hereby waive the right to speedy semencing pursuant to RCW 8.84A.500. | acknowledge this walver is
my personal request and | am not prejudiced by this continuance. ?d 5
(4

Defendant ey nt (ég n%fln%

’
Original: Clerk's Office Canary Copy - Defendant  Pink Copy - Attomney for Defendant ) maecuﬂng Attomey
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF SKAGIT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 10-1-00159-9
Plaintiff, TRANSCRIPT OF JOHN BETTYS
V. GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF
JOHN E. BETTYS, SEPTEMBER 26, 2013
~ Defendant.

TRANSCRIPT OF JOHN BETTYS GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF SEPTEMBER 26,
2013 TRANSCRIBED FROM AUDIO RECORDING OF PROCEEDINGS PROVIDED
BY THE SKAGIT COUNTY CLERK

Court is now in session, the Honorable Judge Needy is presiding.
Pedersen: Good afternoon your honor. This is Erik Pedersen for the State of Washington
and calling the case of John Bettys, case #10-1-159-9. This is the date that we

had set for sentencing in this particular case.

Bailiff: (Inaudible) your honor, sorry

Pedersen: That’s not

Bailiff: (Inaudible)

Needy: (Inaudible)

TAPPING............

Bailiff: That one I think is dead.

TAPPING: .00

Bailiff: Frustrating (inaudible) downstairs, do you want me to go down and check?
Needy: (Inaudible) having the record (inaudible)

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
— e e
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Pedersen:
Bailiff:
Pedersen:
Needy:
Bailiff:
Pedersen:

Needy:

Bailiff:
Needy:

Shall we

(Inaudible)

Shall we

We (inaudible) to talk but

I’11 call (inaudible)

Shall we move to another court room, possibly?

No. I think she’s right, I think he’s not coming thru the headset but it is
comingthru the

That’s right.

The recording so she’ll be able to (inaudible). Maybe I can talk about
something and ah hopefully it is being recorded. Also, it will give her a
downcheck. The court reporters have asked that I enter orders allowing both of
our 2 court reporters to be paid for the hearings that they have provided transcripts
for Mr. Bettys, um, May 29”‘,

May 29", May 2™, May 8"

Long pause, sirens in background.

Needy:

Long pause.

Needy:

Pedersen:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

She’s calling.

So, we may begin the hearing again. We are recording.

Hold this for a second. Your honor, this is Erik Pedersen, calling the State of
Washington vs. John Bettys, case # 10-1-159-9. This is on today for a sentencing
hearing, um, post of the entry of the guilty plea which I believe occurred on
September 11™ of this year. Ah, there was a decision rendered by the Court of
Appeals in the State v. Peltier, ah, it’s a decision out of Division 1 and the case
number on that is 68942-8-1. Ah, based on my review of that case it was
abundantly clear that the statute of limitations had run esset in two charges and no

waiver by Mr. Bettys would have been in effective as to, ah, except allowing the

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
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Needy:

Swift:

Needy:
Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

court to accept the plea as to those two charges. | approached defense counsel
about the situation and offered an alternative proposal with respect to ah change of
plea in this case and ah that my understanding that Mr. Bettys has accepted that.
So, at this point I'm asking the court to accept the joint motion to withdraw the
plea of guilty that was entered herein and um allow Mr. Bettys to withdraw the
guilty plea and we, thereafter we would propose the court allow Mr. Bettys to plead
guilty to Child Molestation in the Third Degree and to have the statement of plea of
guilty and amended information as to those charges.

Just for the record it was September 13 that the prior guilty plea was taken.

Um. Now Mr. Swift (inaudible) speak on behalf of the defendant.

I’ll speak on behalf of, ah, we substantially agreed. The only difference is in the

Peltier case reviewed that it deprives the court, not of jurisdiction or the ability to

hear a plea but simply the ability to enter a sentence. However, we do agree that,

ah, the ability to enter a sentence was a material term of the deal, the pre-trial

agreement that was entered into this case. That under the circumstances, the

State, the Court’s inability, ah provides the State the ability to withdraw from the

plea agreement at this point in time. And that certainly was what the case law

was under Peltier that went forth, so we agree that the State, we jointly agree to

dismiss the plea. Also, we have agreed and will agree to ah enter a plea of guilty

to the child molestation in the third degree which requires no amendments of the

statute of limitations to enter the plea to.

Bettys, this is somewhat unusual, I assume you understand what’s going on?

Yes I do your honor.

Are you agreeing with your attorneys and the State and to ask the court to

withdraw your prior entered guilty plea?

Yes your honor, I believe it would be in the interest of justice.

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
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Needy:

Pedersen:
Needy:
Bettys:
Needy:
Bettys:
Needy:
Bettys:
Needy:
Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

Based on the agreement of the parties, the authority of the court under the
circumstances the court will withdraw the prior guilty pleas on two of the charges
of Communicating With a Minor for Immoral Purposes, Count 1 and Assault in
the Second Degree, Count 2. Are we ready to move forward with an entry of a
plea to the Third Amended Information?

I believe so your honor.

Bettys, have you and your attorneys received a Third Amended Information?

Yes I have your honor.

Do you have any questions about the charge in that cause?

Ah, no your honor.

(Inaudible) You, have you read this statement on plea of guilty?

Yes I have your honor.

Do you have any questions about any of the information in the guilty plea form?
No your honor.

You’re aware of the rights once again that you give up by pleading guilty instead
of going to trial?

Yes your honor.

You know the standard sentencing range and/or maximum penalty for this
charge?

Yes your honor.

In this case, the standard range and the maximum penalty are one and the same,
60 months or 5 years. Do you understand that?

Yes your honor.

And up to a $10,000 fine. By pleading guilty to a felony you give up your right to
own or possess a firearm until that right is reinstated by a separate court order.
Are you aware of that?

Yes your honor.
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Needy:
Swift:

Needy:
Bettys:

Pedersen:

Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:
Bettys:

Needy:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

Are there registration requirements with this charge?

Yes.

Are you aware of those?

Yes your honor.

And your honor we filed those registration documents at the last entry of the
guilty plea. I have the same registration of the crime that would apply so we
would ask the court to adopt that prior findings, of the finding pleadings.

Do you have any objection to simply adopting the prior entered registration
requirement?

No your honor.

And do you know what the parties are going to be recommending at your
sentencing hearing?

Um, not completely but I do understand it it is being discussed at this point.

And, just to be clear, from my understanding is that despite recommendations that
even court ordered your ultimate status of community or placement of DOC will
be up to the review board not necessarily any of us in this court room. Do you
understand that?

I do understand that.

But the range is 60, can’t be greater than 60 and ah, everyone seems to be agreed
on the recommendation.

Yes your honor.

Whatever authority that may hold. And this is also being done on an Alford Plea?
Yes your honor.

To me, that means that you’re not admitting having committed this particular
offense but you do believe that if you went to trial you could be found guilty of

this or even a more serious charge and a more serious penalty and based on the
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Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:

Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Bettys:
Needy:

Pedersen:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

circumstances you want to take advantage of the prosecutor’s offer. Is all that
correct?

That is correct your honor.

You understand if I accept your plea, even though an alford plea then it’s treated
like any other guilty plea and the only thing remaining for the court is to enter
judgment and sentence?

Yes your honor.

Are you entering this arrangement based on your own decision and your own
choice?

Yes your honor.

And you’re allowing the court to rely on the information and the reports that have
been filed as a basis, factual basis, for the finding of guilt in this case.

Yes.

Based on the ah reports in this file and the court’s prior knowledge, having
conducted a jury trial on this case I will find a factual basis to find you guilty of
the third amended information charge Child Molestation in the Third degree, and
so find you guilty at this time and I will make find that your plea is knowingly
and voluntarily entered.

Thank you your honor.

What is the plan regarding sentencing. We already have a presentence report
from the prior charges.

Your honor, um, I understand that given the nature of the charge here defense will
be requesting a continuance of sentencing to get an evaluation of Mr. Bettys and
the state is not opposed to that request. We will provide the additional
information with the change to the charge to the Department of Corrections
should they chose to amend the presentence report. I will also take the time to

make sure the Department of Corrections is aware and may provide further
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McDonald:

Needy:

Pedersen:
Needy:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Needy:

McDonald:

Needy:

Pedersen:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF
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guidance and information to the court about whether or not Mr. Bettys um, would
be able to get treatment at any point during his prison sentence or whether not and
what they could do in terms of treating him in the community depending on the
outcome of the evaluation which we understand defense may be getting.

Your honor, we’re gonna suggest sometime the week of October 21%,um the 24™
would put it 4 weeks out which is a Thursday, um, 4 weeks from today, the 21% is
a Monday (inaudible) before then we have a trial on the 17" and 18" and Mr.
Swift is out of town at hearings on the 15" and 16™ the week before. So, I don’t
know what your schedule looks like but

I don’t either. The administrator’s office is the one that would have to tell you,
um, but we can certainly put it on for that day and then subject to availability or
not

Melissa

and move it around.

October twenty

Fourth,

Fourth , potentially.

Would be a Thursday.

What about the 23™? The Wednesday (inaudible)

That would be fine too.

Either day is fine.

Yeah.

October 23" is fine.

I’'m gonna see if we can have Ms. Beaton come in here. Norm, I’ve added the

provision with respect to the transcripts on the, on this order.
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McDonald:

Needy:

McDonald:

Needy:

McDonald:

Needy:

Beaton:

Needy:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

Needy:

McDonald:

Needy:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Swift:

McDonald:

Swift:
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And your honor one additional thing um, we would ask that um, if there are any
funds that need to be um expended to do the evaluation that that be paid for at
public expense.

I don’t know where those funds come from.

Okay.

I

We don’t either, that why we’re

We’re looking at October 23" or the 24" but we decided Wednesday might be
better.

That’s fine, yeah have a calendar that week.

Oh, I’m on the criminal calendar so I (inaudible)

There you go. So,

So

So we

may propose the 23" at 1:30?

That would be the best (inaudible)

(inaudible)

3:00 it would have to be if it’s on Wednesday unless you want to do it Wednesday
morning during part of the regular calendar or

Wednesday morning is fine too.

Okay. 9:30 on the 23™ then?

9:30.

Ah, we’ll research it your honor and submit by separate motion without necessary
for a hearing. We’ll either have authority for it or we won’t.

For the

The the funds.

SKAGIT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
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Needy:

Swift:
Needy:
Swift:
Needy:
Swift:
Needy:

McDonald:

Pedersen:

McDonald:

Needy:

McDonald:

Needy:

Swift:

McDonald:

TRANSCRIPT OF GUILTY PLEA HEARING OF

I, I’'m not opposed if but they’re not Superior Court funds and their not assigned
counsel funds and are probably not from

How about

use DOC funds.

Give us an expert witness fund? Or expert funding? I mean it’s an expert.

Except we’re not having an offending trial anymore, this post sentencing

Well

services. (Inaudible) basis.

(Inaudible)

It appears that it might be considered expert services.

(inaudible) guilty (inaudible) transcript.

You’re opening a potentially dangerous door there. People required to pay, the
unfortunate part of our system has always been in the past that many people have
been denied the opportunity for community based treatment because they couldn’t
afford it. If there’s now going to be a precedence that all innocent people are
entitled to free 2 year sex offender treatment program in the community, that
would be a tremendous amount of money.

Well, we’re not, I don’t think we’re asking for the treatment to be paid for, just
the evaluation which he would be getting at no cost at the Department of
Corrections. I don’t know if um if they would require, I mean I know for
example, drug and alcohol evaluations individuals have to pay for those.

Well those are the (inaudible) called pre-sentencing service of the evaluation
might be far more eligible than the post-sentence treatment phase.

Well, that’s all we’re asking for, is funding for the evaluation your honor. Not for
the (inaudible).

It would be nice, but we don’t think
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Needy:

McDonald:
Needy:
McDonald:
Needy:
McDonald:

Needy:
McDonald:
Needy:

McDonald:
Needy:
McDonald:
vk
McDonald:
Needy:
McDonald:
Needy:

Long pause.

Pedersen:

Needy:

Pedersen:
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I’ll sign an order for what ever funds that might come out of I would be happy to
have um

Okay.

this available for me to order this (inaudible).

Great.

Do you have a service provider already (inaudible)

We do not but we will certainly find one in the next day or so, and I'm sure, um,
Letty can give us some guidance in that respect too.

She might have some guidance for you on the funding availability also.

That’s fine.

also.

And if, um, um, madam bailiff do you have a blank order at all?

Ask the clerk if

Clerk. There we go.

(Inaudible)

Do you have a blank order?

(Inaudible) court reporter (Inaudible)

Thank you so much.

I’'m going to leave the sentencing memorandum as a prior brief sentence report in

the file for future reference.

Your honor. If we’re just talking an order for funds I don’t have a problem with
that being provided ex-parte and the court taking that signing that later off the
record.

(Inaudible) good to go?

Thank you. (Inaudible)
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McDonald: What does that say?
Needy: Mr. Pedersen, I’'m going to change this to October 23" (Inaudible)
?7?Inaudible

McDonald:  So Erik, does it need that?

Needy: (Inaudible)
??7?2(Inaudible)
Needy: Alright, there will be a recess

McDonald:  Thank you your honor.
Needy: (Inaudible). Thank you all.
Bailiff: All rise please.

I, Karen R. Wallace, declare as follows:

The preceding transcript is a true and correct copy, to the best of my abilities of a
proceedings held in Skagit County Superior Court in the State of Washington v. John E. Bettys,
case number 10-1-00159-9 on September 26, 2013, transcribed from the electronic copy of the
proceedings provided by the Skagit County Clerk.

. Executed at Mount Vernon, Washington thisZ 9/}5« of September, 2014.
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